>

e

Koo M M M M M e e

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: October 7, 2024

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: September 23 (regular meeting)
September 28 (special meeting)

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:15 p.m. — Local Law — Handicapped Parking Spaces
in Municipal Lots

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024
(3 Weeks)



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO BE HELD MONDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2024

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will
conduct a public hearing in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday, October 7, 2024 at 7:15 PM
to consider a local law amending Village Code Ch. 325, Vehicles and Traffic. The
local law, if adopted, would repeal Village Code §325-75 “Schedule XXIlI:
Handicapped and Disabled Parking” and amend Village Code § 325-31
“Handicapped and disabled parking”, to accommodate the designation of
handicapped and disabled parking spaces by Village Board resolution.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster
website https://lancastervillageny.qgov or during office hours at the office of the
Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk



Village of Lancaster Local Law of the year 2024

A Local Law to revise Chapter 325 Vehicle and Traffic of the Village Code
to accommodate the designation of handicapped and disabled parking
spaces by resolution.

Whereas, the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster desires to enact
legislation accommodating the designation of handicapped and disabled
parking spaces by resolution,

Be it enacted by the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, New York as
follows:

1) Village Code § 325-31 “Handicapped and disabled parking”, shall be
amended to read as follows:

The Board of Trustees of the Village of Lancaster may from time
to time, by resolution, direct the Superintendent of the Village's
Department of Public Works to designate by number and location
certain public parking spaces in the Village of Lancaster for the
exclusive use by and/or parking of vehicles bearing special
registration plates for severely disabled persons and/or vehicles
bearing handicapped parking permits. The Superintendent of
Public Works of the Village of Lancaster shall by appropriate
signage so designate the number of spaces at the locations set
forth by the resolution of the Board of Trustees. All motor vehicles
not bearing special registration plates for severely disabled
persons and/or handicapped parking permits shall be prohibited at
all times from parking in such designated spaces.

2) Village Code §325-75 “Schedule XXIII: Handicapped and Disabled
Parking” shall be repealed, revoked, and removed.

3) This local law shall become effective the 20th day following its
enactment.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY September 23, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 9

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, September 23, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

Mayor Ruda led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 14

NO. OF REGULARS 12

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 14/0
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 13/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 14/0

John Mikoley Trustee 14/0
William C. Schroeder Trustee 12/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann (left at 7:08 pm) Fire Chief

Gavin O’Brien 175" Anniversary Committee Chairperson
Sherry Campbell Historic Preservation Commission Member
Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

WORK SESSION (@ 6:00 P.M.

A work session was held at 6:00 p.m. to review the agenda items for the regular meeting. No official
action was taken during the work session that would require entry into the minutes.

REGULAR MEETING @ 7:00 P.M.
| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept the minutes of the
September 9, 2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 271 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer that the Treasurer be
authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST,
CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR
RESERVE FUNDS for the period from 9/10/2024 to 9/23/2024,




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 9

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 57 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 165,095.10
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 14,101.96
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 891.25
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof $ --
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -----mcmemeeee - in the amount of $ --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --——---- in the amountof § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amountof §$ -
For the period from 8/27/2024 To 9/9/2024

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 92070 through # 92111
Sewer Fund checks # 12150 through # 12155
Trust Fund check # 2586

Adopted Resolution: 272 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village
of Lancaster from August 30, 2024 — September 12, 2024,

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 273 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Max Mauro, St. Mary’s High School, providing a Special Events Application
for the St. Mary’s Homecoming Bonfire event to be held on October 9, 2024, from 7:00 p.m. — 8:30
p-m. on the field at 142 Laverack Avenue.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 274 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Lancaster Village Merchants Association / Fattey Beer providing a Special
Events Application for Buffalo Football in the Village events to be held on Sunday, September 29,
2024 and Monday, October 14, 2024 on West Main Street.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this event
application with the conditions that there will be a security presence from the Lancaster Police
Department, poriable toilets will be available for attendees, and there will be access to sidewalks and a
clear path provided to allow for emergency response, if necessary.

Adopted Resolution: 275 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 9

4) Correspondence from DPW Superintendent Wayne Cisco requesting authorization to allow Drew
Chiarmonte to continue his employment at the Department of Public Works as a part-time employee

for the remainder of the year.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the change in
employment status for Drew Chiarmonte from seasonal to part-time Laborer at the same rate of pay
($16/hour) not to exceed 19.50 hours per week effective immediately.

Adopted Resolution: 276 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

5) Correspondence from Lancaster Industrial Development Agency (LLIDA) providing notice that an
application has been received from Seibel Modern Mfg. & Welding Corp. to move its 38 Palmer
Place and 609 Indian Church Road operations into a new facility on Cemetery Road; and further that
LIDA will hold a public hearing on October 8, 2024, at 9:05 a.m. to consider this application for

assistance.
Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 277 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending approval of
the Change in Use application for Jim Basil for property located at 51 Beach Avenue following
review by the Commission at its September 19, 2024 meeting.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the Change in Use
application for Jim Basil for property located at 51 Beach Avenue per the recommendation of the
Planning Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 278 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Abstained: Trustee Mikoley

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to designate the official
night of tricks and treats within the Village of Lancaster as Thursday, October 31, 2024, from 6:00 p.m. to

8:30 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 279 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to schedule a public hearing in
Council Chambers for Monday, October 28, 2024, at 7:15 p.m. to consider possible projects for the 2024-

2025 Community Development Block Grant application.

Adopted Resolution: 280 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 9

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to terminate the
employment of Nate Neubauer as a Substitute School Crossing Guard due to a schedule change with his
full-time employer as provided in his resignation letter (via email) dated September 10, 2024.

Adopted Resolution: 281 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to accept and approve the following
membership changes for the Lancaster Fire Department as approved at the Department meeting on
September 10, 2024:

- Change in status from Active to Inactive Life membership for Joseph Ligammare, Rescue Hook
& Ladder Company.

- Resignation from Nathan Patrzyk, Rescue Hook & Ladder Company.
- Resignation from Aiden Szulc, Junior Firefighters Program.
- New membership application for David Haseltine, Junior Firefighters Program.

Adopted Resolution: 282 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to declare the list of equipment
(attached to agenda) provided by DPW as surplus equipment and authorize said equipment to be listed for
sale with Auctions International.

Adopted Resolution: 283 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to table the resolution
authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and execute a Purchase Agreement with Sutphen Corporation for the
purchase of fire apparatus (custom pumper) in the amount of $1,099,992.00 as provided in the bid
proposal received on August 12, 2024, and further to refer this matter to Attorney Herdzik for review.

Adopted Resolution: 284 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the 2024 Fall Planting
list as proposed by DPW for the planting of 43 trees at various locations as presented at a total cost of
$5,715.00 with trees purchased from Schichtel’s Nursery.

Adopted Resolution: 285 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to authorize Mayor Ruda to
sign and execute a Beer Tent Agreement with the Lancaster Football Club for its event on September 28,
2024, with terms as presented contingent upon approval of insurance documentation by Attorney Herdzik.

Adopted Resolution: 286 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 23, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 9

NOTE — Audience Participation was moved to the end of the meeting and Department Head Reports was
moved up prior to Committee Reports.

[ DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: J

» CLERK — TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

He provided an update on staffing in his office.

Ashley Debbins has returned from maternity leave and her first day back was September 11%. She has taken
over the role of Deputy Treasurer and is adjusting well.

Roxanne (Rory) Daigneault started in the provisional position of Account Clerk Typist on September 11
and last week was her first full week. She is becoming acclimated to the different responsibilities and

functions of the office.
» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

The department is increasing sewer inspections at the identified homes. He now expects all inspections to
be completed around December 1% or soon thereafter.

He commented regarding an issue that was identified in Como Lake Park near the lighthouse. The crews
found a manhole to an old storm sewer line in an area that was flooding, and it was determined there was a
blockage that needed to be cleaned out. This was taken care of, and the flooding has resolved for now.

He questioned when the fire chief banners could be removed for the winter. It was decided to change them
out at the same time as the veterans’ banners which takes place after Veterans Day.

He questioned when the banners and buntings could be removed from the buildings. The 175" Anniversary
Committee will leave this to the Village Board’s discretion. Also, it was noted that flowers should be

removed in coordination with the Beautification Committee’s fall cleanup event which is anticipated to
happen in early November.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik
No report.

» FIRE CHIEF — Eric Feldmann

No report.

> TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» 175" ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE — Gavin O’Brien

He reported on the pie baking contest at Fall Fest and noted it was a successful event. He is working with
a group who may be interested in holding the event again next year. He thanked Tom Sweeney for his use
of a tent and Sherry Campbell for staying to help with the event for the entire day.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 9

The monthly committee meeting is scheduled for tomorrow at 7:00 p.m.

The next Speaker Series event will be held on October 5 at the Lancaster Senior Center. Mary Jo Monnin
will be speaking about efforts to restore pioneer cemeteries in Lancaster.

» HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION - Sherry Campbell

No report.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

He reported on a complaint regarding an unregistered vehicle at 151 Fourth Avenue. An inspection was
done, and a re-inspection is scheduled. The complainant (Paulette Mayo) met him this past Friday
morning with photos of the property. A notice of violation has been sent to the owner, and the process
will follow the normal response and compliance deadlines. He noted that Mrs. Mayo called today and
indicated that the vehicle was removed. He is hopeful that he will receive a response from the owner upon
receipt of the notice of violation.

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustee Schroeder

No report.
» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

The purchase of a new bucket truck has been removed from the long-term equipment needs list due to
recent repairs that were made and replaced with a new brush chipper that will need replacement soon.

The public hearing regarding handicapped parking spaces in municipal lots will be held at the next
meeting on October 7%,

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

She reported on Fall Fest that took place this past weekend. It was a successful and safe event thanks to
assistance from multiple departments and agencies.

The safety concerns regarding the terraced area at Cayuga Creek Park have been addressed with the
installation of gates that will remain in place. This item may now be removed from committee.

She commented regarding progress on the Aurora Street project. The contractor has filled in the divots,
seeded for grass, and added straw to the area. Once the grass is established, the project will be closed out
and turned over to the Village.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to schedule a special meeting
in Council Chambers on Saturday, September 28, 2024, at 8:30 a.m. to discuss renewal of the Agreement
with the Town of Lancaster related to Town Building and Zoning Department services including code
enforcement services.

Adopted Resolution: 287 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 9

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

There was discussion regarding the SEQR process and the need for Planning Commission members and
others to have training to better understand this process for projects that require SEQR review. Hodgson
Russ has resources to provide this training. She will reach out to Hodgson Russ for information and a cost

estimate for this training.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

She thanked all departments that assisted with Fall Fest for helping to make it a successful event.
» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Ruda

Gavin O’Brien provided a report for the 175" Anniversary Committee — See “Department Head
Reports”.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley
The department is making progress on home inspections. The current process is going well.

Brad Sendlak from Watts Architects & Engineers attended the work session prior to the meeting and
provided an update on their projects and assignments for the Village of Lancaster. Watts is providing
oversight of the private side investigations, and the crews are completing 24 home inspections per week.
They are about 20% through the list of 500+ homes, and he noted that many of the properties are being
found as compliant.

Mr. Sendlak also reviewed other projects including the investigation of site-specific locations within Mini
Systems 4 and 7. The investigations are complete, but they have found no obvious problems. A report of
their findings will be prepared and provided to the Village Board.

» GRANTS - Mayor Ruda

CDBG — Aurora Street Pedestrian Improvements

The project is pending closeout after the grass is established and the project is turned over to the Village.

Municipal Planning Grant — Comprehensive Plan Updates

An open house is scheduled for September 26™ at the Lancaster Municipal Building from 4:00 p.m. to
6:00 p.m.

The next Core Team meeting is scheduled for October 10%.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park & Small Project Fund

We are awaiting the RFP submissions that are due on October 1%,

Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier attended a webinar regarding the Small Project Fund administration and
timeline for the grant. A copy of the presentation was provided in the board member packets.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 23, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 9

TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden

We are awaiting responses from consultants that are due back on October 3%,

Restore NY Grant Funding

We are looking into possible projects for this funding.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING — Trustee Schroeder

No report.

» CLIMATE SMART — Mayor Ruda

The first Sustainability Expo was held in the Village at Fall Fest this past Saturday.

The NYSERDA $50,000 Clean Energy Communities (CEC) grant application was submitted.

Over 905 pounds of food scraps have been collected to date through our composting program. A 2™ tote
will be added next to the first one to keep up with the increase in usage.

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

Cameron Laderer — 48 Sixth Avenue:
He requested an update regarding the acquisition of paper streets from Erie County.

The Village Board is waiting for final approval from Erie County to confirm that the properties (paper
streets) are being turned over to the Village of Lancaster.

Ronald Giza — 61 Lombardy Street:

He commented that the Erie County Legislature may have already approved the transfer of paper streets
to the Village of Lancaster earlier this month.

Mayor Ruda clarified that the Village is waiting for the written agreement / documentation from Erie
County to proceed with the acquisition process. It will take some time for the transfer to be completed and
the Village to officially take ownership. There will be a discussion scheduled with the affected residents

after the acquisition of the paper streets is finalized.

| MISCELLANEOUS: ]

-None-

| ADJOURNMENT: ]

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 288 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY

September 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer

Page 9 of 9



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 28. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 2

The special meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Saturday, September 28, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

Trustee Mikoley led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 15

NO. OF REGULARS 12

NO. OF SPECIALS 3

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 15/0
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 14/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 15/0

John Mikoley Trustee 15/0
William C. Schroeder Trustee 13/0

Also Present:
Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

This special meeting was held to discuss renewal of the Agreement with the Town of Lancaster related to
Town Building and Zoning Department services including code enforcement services.

| RESOLUTIONS:

Motion by Mavor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to enter into a confidential session for
advisement by legal counsel with Attorney Herdzik.

Adopted Resolution: 289 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

NOTE — Trustee Maciejewski left the meeting during the confidential session.

Motion by Maver Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to authorize Mayor Ruda to enter into
negotiations with the Town of Lancaster to renew the Municipal Cooperative Agreement for Building and
Zoning Department services including code enforcement services for a period to be determined during the

negotiation process.

Adopted Resolution: 290 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Mikoley and Schroeder

Noes: Trustee Malone Schaefer

| ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to adjourn the meeting at 8:51 a.m.

Adopted Resolution: 291 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY

September 28. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



ABSTRACT October 7, 2024

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

September 24, 2024 to October 7, 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 155,054.55
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 20,031.54
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 1,345.99
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --—---—- in the amount of §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ---—in the amount of §

TOTAL  176,432.08

For the period from September 10, 2024 September 23, 2024
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 94

General Fund CKk#......... 92112_9218;_
Sewer Fund CKk#4............ 12156-12161
Trust Fund Ck#.............. o 2587-2588

Capital Fund CKkA...........
Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



Abstract Summary of Funds

/
Board Meeting Date: # 0( 7 / 20’2.4

General Fund (A) Sewer Fund (G) Capital Fund (H) Trust Fund (T)

Vouchers Paid by Check
2024-2025 Budget $ 74,720.26 $ 13,894.55 $ 1,345.99
Payroll Voucher 9/13/2024 $ 70,541.82 $ 5,700.88
FICA Voucher 9/13/24 $ 5,466.88 $ 436.11
M&T Credit Card July $ 2,275.59
PrePaid Vouchers $ 2,050.00

TOTALS $ 155,054.55 $ 20,031.54 $ - 3 1,345.99

TOTAL ALL FUNDS| $

176,432.08




ONI SNOILYOINgNnd dNoyo 339

S009339 ¥2/02/60 00t00-62

9100-66099¢/9 ¥2/02/60 ¥2/02/60 d 7 ONLLNIG - ¥39NSY3YL IDONVYNIL 3 000-0Ev-Scel-v €lL'es ONIMYVd dYOIANVYH - Hd L
ONI SNOLLYDITENd dNOYD 339 S0089339 +2/02/60 66€£00-GC
¥100-253406349 ¥2/0¢2/60 +¢/02/60 d ONISILYIAQY ? DONILNIAd-ONINOZ 3 000-0€¥-0L08-V GO'¥8i O1N ¥20z/e/0L SIDILON vaz 3
ONI SNOILYOIENd dNOYO 339  S0049339  +2/02/60 86£00-6¢
20e/6l/6 V2/02/60 ¢/02/60 H 3N Od SIDIAYTS 408d-ONINNYId 3 000-¥€-0208-V  00°06 Y3aNIN - NOISSINNOD DNINNVId l
HONNOD ‘0LSOdSY  S00SOdSY $2/02/60 16€00-6¢
26155921 ¥2/6L/60 v¥Z/61/60 d 1 LINFNLINDI-ADvEUVYD ® 3SNd3Y 3 000-€S¥-0918-Y  LO'LP9 ¥HAddIHO Y04 SH3ALTIA l
ONI 'SAMYLSNANI DALY S00D3LY #2/61L/60 96£00-52
S8086%1LS ve/8L/60 ve/81/60 d ‘N 8 HIVdIY MONYL-S3341 IAVHS 3 000-¢5¥-0958-Y ¥V 9S6°Lg LAINYL SHivd3y 2
ONI ‘SFYLSNANIO3LTY  S00D3LV ¥Z/8L/60 S6£00-G2
¥c0Z/LLie ve/LLie0 ve/LL/eo & 134038 OdH-OAS 404d-LSIQ 1SIH 3 000-FE¥-0294-V  00°0S NOSVIT ONINNVId - ONILIINW OdH l
NIRTIV SINVF 00131V ¥2¢/LL/60 ¥6£00-62
¥202/6L/6 ¥2/02/60 vZ/02/60 d I Od SIADIAYIS JOUd-ININNY I 3 000-vE€¥-0208-V  00°06 HIGWIN - NOISSINWOD ONINNVYId L
NIFTIV STAVP S001I31Y  ¥2/02/60 £6£00-G2
¥20e/6L/6 ¥€/0¢/60 ¥2/02/60 d AN Od SADIAHIS JOHd-ONINNY 1d 3 000-¥E¥-0208-Y 0006 HFGWIN - NOISSININOD DONINNY 1A 1
MVZOWVAY AHOD  S00OWVAY  +2/02/60 26£00-G2
aojaAuy] ajeqy aleqy ajeqg 3YoNeIS uonduosaqg adA} unoaay ebieys  unowy uogduosaq wiey
RBIOASIYO PAZY auF Jsii oy
8dfL Od JoeHUOD 10pusp  9jeq Od #0d
Iy -siopuap A PADY
JBUSTY 4BDL JOLI4 SUBIY , N :Asdy
N :AJuQ Jeag Jong A jdwexg N :pioH
A pajabpng-uopn apnjou} A 48Y10 N :pied GZ/LE/GO 0} 1844 :eBury ejeq eoueiquinaugy
S8JON Wy aur Jnoypm fiejaq :jeusrioq A9es N ‘PioA 15e7 0] jsui4 ‘aliuey pj yojeg pAayY
Iy :8dAL ‘0d APl N iuedo 1se7 0} Jsil relfuey
2SI sadA) eseyoing snejs way| sobuey

Wd 90:2L

¥20e/v2/60

JaquinN “O'd Ag Bunsi JaplQ aseyoing
AOVTTA HILSVYONY

| :abed



€50290¢€8 ¥2/02/60 +2/02/60 o H31d00-1d3a 344 3 001-092-L1¥E-V 82901 dYIMNIO0A/M3Id0O Ld3A 3 2
OAS TYIONVYNIA NIANVT 39VTAA  S009V13A  +2/02/60 0L¥00-62

$20Z/91/6 ¥2/0¢/60 ¥¢/02/60 o VAR S3ITddNS - NOLLYDIdILNY3g 3 000-lov-0iS8-V 0L'6.8 1Ad ¥1VO "H003a Tv4 l
ANNr'siLdNd - S00ILYND  ¥2/02/60 60¥00-G2

ge'9gl

¥8Z008L1 vZ/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d 1LOVHLINOD-SHHOM Ol1dNd 1430 3 000-SEP-0P9L-V  OF'6LL IVANIY Y3700 HALVM AdvHAl €

78200821 /61160 ¥2/61/60 o - HIUNSYIHL IDNVYNIL 3 000-SEV-SCEL-V  96'CS IVANTH 37000 HILYM ArvyEdal 4

78200821 v2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d /N1OVHLINOD - S3DIAYIS AIHVHS 3 000-SE€¥-0¢9L-V 66'EL IVANTH 37000 HALvM Advaedal }
OTTMO0H IVLSAHD  SO0LSAMD #2/61/60 80¥00-62

¥eoc/eLie ¥2/02/60 12/02/60 d H3IINIONI - S331SN¥L 40 dyvod 3 006-GE¥-0L0L-Y 00622 €¢/8 ONIAN3 AOIY3d SOAS J40¥d 3
ONRIIIANIONT FHNLOTLIHOEY 140 0L0YYIdD +2/02/60 10¥00-5¢2

¥20¢/11/6 ve/lLi60 #¢/11/60 8 13403S OdH-OAS 408d-1SId LSIH 3 000-vE¥-025.-V 0006 HIGNIW - ONILITW DdH l
NITLIVO 'S3LVA SIAVHD  S003AVHO  +2/11/60 90¥00-5¢

¥202/61/6 ¥2/02/60 ¥Z/02/60 d JW Od SIDIAYTS 40Ud-ONINNY1d 3 000-v€¥-0208-Y 0006 HIAFNIN - NOISSINNOD ONINNYTd L
NVAY MOIMEYD  S00IMHYD +2/02/60 S0P00-S5¢

¥202/11/16 ve/iLie0 ve/iLien d 13¥03S DdH-DAS 40dd-LSIa 1SIH E| 000-¥E¥-025.V  00°06 HIFNIW - ONILIIW OdH L
T2GdNVYD AMHIHS  01L09dNVYD  ¥2/LL/60 ¥0¥00-52

89/1v¢ ¥2/6L/160 ¥Z/61/60 d 1LOVHLINOOD-SHHOM 2119Nd 1d43d 3 000-SEV-0V9L-Y 2.6 SADUVHI LNIYd 340100 2
ONI 'SINVLINSNOD IX8  50000IX8 +2/61/60 €0¥00-G2

¥20c/elL/6 ¥2/02/60 ¥Z/02/60 | 1834 71v4 - SNOILYHE3 13D 3 000-€L¥-0554-V  Q0°00¢€ 202 1534 17v4d HO4 NVIDISNIN 1
TIVHOIN ‘A9 SO0INATA +2/02/60 2c0v00-52

£995C00-ANI ¥Z/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d 134 ? SHANNVE - NOILYOIldILNV3] 3 000-20¥-01S8-v  05°L6€ HINNYE NOSIIHANY L
071 'SNOILNTIOS LNIdd ONOAIE  SOONOAIE #Z/6L/60 10Y00-52

¢L00-£5340539 v2/02/60 ¥2/02/60 d ! ONILNId - ¥34NSYIHL JONVYNIL 3 000-0e¥-S2€L-V  6£°0L LINH3d HO0ALNO-WNISOdWAS-Hd 3
panujuoy JunoIsy ONI SNOLLYOINaNd dNO¥YD 339 0049339 +2/02/60 00+00-62

oAy areq ajeq] areq IoABIS uondloseq adA] junoooy ebieyy  Junawy uogduosaq wey

PIOALIUD PADY ouZ }sil4 0oy

8dAL Od Joesucd 40pueA  81ed Od #0d

Wd 90°¢L

¥20e/vel/60

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bulsit JepiO aseyoing
JOVTIIA YILSVINVT g :9bed



8-8.€6¥909 ve/81/60 1Z/8L/60 H  ORJL1OIT3 - SMHOM 2INand 1d43a 3 000-6€¥-0v2L-¥Y  00'8L ¥20¢ LE/8-L€/-dALVM-MdQ 3

ALMOHLNY Y3 LYM ALNNOD 3143 SP0D3IIM3 ¥2/81/60 02¥00-92

£889200081 ve/gL/60 ¥2/8l/60 o SNOIS-INIVIA S13341S 3 000-ZLP-0LLS-V 0£69 ONIMOD/MOVEIAVYT SNOIS 133HIS I
HITIOHLdNOD ALNNOD 31H3 SL0231M3  ¥2/81/60 61%00-G¢

1869200081 ¥¢/81/60 ¥2/8L/60 o SNOIS-LNIVN S13341S 3 000CL¥-0LLSV 0G'LE SHIVdIY NOIS LI3MLS 3
HIATIOHLdNOD ALNNOD 3I1H3 S1L003I43 +¢/81/60 81+%00-G2

LO-FOVTIIA-PC ¥2/0¢/60 ¥2/02/60 d S3IddNS 321440 - SNOILD3 13 3 000-10v-0S¥vL-V 00082 SOAS NOILD3T3 440NNY L
FINVNIL 40 'WNOD ALNNOD 31M3 §6003143 ¥2/0¢/60 L1¥00-92

¥Zoz/oLie v2/0L/60 ¥2/01/60 d IVNLOVYELNOD - IDILSNr A9V THA 3 000-S€¥-0LLL-V  00'G2L SOAS ON3LS 1d4N0D 3
INVITING 'V YH1HVYIN SOOIMINZ  +2/0L/60 91100-G¢

vc0e/LL/6 ¥2/LL/160 v2/L1/60 d 134038 OdH-OAS 40dd-1SIa 1SIH E| 000-vEP-02SL-Y  00'6G92 S3ILNA YIGWIN B AUVLIHO3S L
LHIMOIVIAWNT  S00MIMOT  #2/LLI60 S1+00-SC

€¢08LCLIANIA v¢/02/60 ¥¢/02/60 H NS IDI440 - ¥IUNSYIHL IDNVYNIL 3 000-10v-G¢el-V  €59¢L ISNOW'SHVYANITYD YS3A ® TIVM 3
AlddNS 301440 NOLVI  SOONOLY3 +2/02/60 1v00-G2

SSEBLCLANIA Veieei60 ¥2/1£2/60 o 'SHIAINNY HLSZ1 - SNOLLYHg313D E| 000-L1¥-0SS.Y 8961 1S3LNOD 3ld - STJOTIANT ? SN3d L
AlddNS 301440 NOLYa  SOONOLVY3 +#Z/€Z/60 £1700-92

LLELSGE vZiSLie0 $2/GL/60 o 5371108 vg0S8-1d30d 3y4Id E| 092-09¢-LL¥e-V 68°GE MNVL VE3S | ONILSIL ONGAH l
"ONI dIND3 AL34VS TVAIQ SO00TVAIA $2/SL/60 Zlv00-G¢

L9€265¢ ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d 134VS-NOILVHISININGY SLIFYLS E| 000-¢¥v-0L0SY GO'LZP MdQa 3dd NO ¥00183d L
“ONI dIND3 A134YS TVAId SO00TIVAIQ  +Z/6Li60 LL¥00-S¢

8.'9l8

250290¢8 ¥2/02/60 ¥¢/0¢/60 d LNIVIN OAS - 434NSvY3dL 3ONVYNIL 3 00¢-sev-S2El-Y 00'0LL HYIMNDO0A/H3Id0D 1d3a IHI4 4
RONURUOY JUNOIDY OAS TVIONVYNI4 NIANVT I9VI3d  S009V13a +2/0Z2/60 01+¥00-S¢

eajond]  eleg  eleg  eeg WONEIS uandusseq  adAg wnoaay ebieyn  unouly vopduaseq wey

PIOAMYD  pASY ouZ ISl jooy
8dAL Od 10eRUOD Jopusy, ajeg Od #0d
Nd 90:2L

JaguinN "O'd Ag bunsi Jeplo) aseying
¥202/¥2/60 FOVTIIA ¥3LSVINV € :ebed



PasLe ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d ONAl INIVAMIVAIY-ONINYITO 1S 3 000-25¥-0L18V  29'68E'L HdMS SHILT4 13N4 ANV ¥iv 110 3

"ONI “D¥V-113H IHHLND  SO00MHLIND $2/61/60 LEF00-GC

¥20c/61/6 ve/6LI60 ¥2/61/60 d JW 3d SADIALIS J0Ud-ONINNY1d 3 000-¥E€¥-0208-V 0006 HIFGWIN - NOISSINNOD ONINNY1d 3
NIATLS ‘ISMAYD  0LOMIrYD ¥Z/61/60 0E00-5¢

£09s¢ ¥2/0¢/60 $¢/02/60 d 'SHU3IAINNY H16/1L - SNOILYHE3130 3 000-21¥-0SS.-V  00'9LE JNOVId 33HL NVIWHOTE D13 3

SINDVId IZNOYUE NITHINYYS

OLOMINYYd ¥2/02/60 62¥00-92

99.8¥8611 ¥2/6L/60 vei61/60 d LANIVW/SHIVAIY-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-¢Sy-2ELSV 667l ¢l ¥ONYL SLyuvd Hivd3o 3
‘ONI 3AIdd13314 01013314 ver6L/e0 82¥00-5¢

199129 ve/61/60 vZ/6L/60 d ILINIVA/SHIVAIY-LNIVIA S13341S 3 000-29%-0LLG-V ZS'¥ET 96 MONAL SH314 }
‘ONI' 3ONVNILNIVIN 13374 S001331d ¥2/61/60 12%00-G¢

118.0d ¥e/61160 ¥2/61/60 d 08 3NITOSYO-LNIVN SL33AHLS E| 000-9L¥-0LLGV 68981 96 MONYL SH3aL14 2 10 b
ONI LNIWCIND3 ¥V1S 3AI4 S00S3AId ¥2/61/60 92¥00-5¢

26959 ¥¢/0¢/60 ¥2/02/60 d | WHVIV 344 - SIOIAYIS AF-UVHS 3 000-0€¥-029L-V  00°09S ONILSIL/ASNI WHVTY IHId v202 3
SWILSAS ALT4dvS 3HI4  G00S3MId $2/02/60 §2r00-ae

6959 ¥2i61/60 ¥ZI61/60 d 7/ 3HI4-39HO SHHOM 01N9Nnd 1d43d 3 000-Le¥-0¥9L-Y  00°00F
SWILSAS AL34VS THI4

Mdd LIVWBdSNI 202 L
G00S3AAId v2/61/60 v2y00-G¢

06959 ¥2/6L/60 vZ/61/60 o | WYV 3HId - STOIAGAS AIHVYHS 3 000-2£+-029L-V  00°09¢'L dNT LIVIN/JSNI ¥202 l
SWILSAS AL3JVS 3YId  S00S3HId vZ/61/60 €2v00-92

18259 ¥2/61/60 ¥Z/61/60 d /NLOVHLNOD - S3OINY3IS AFHVHS 3 000-S€¥-029L-V  00°0€S'L d0L03130 INONS AIDNVYHO/AINYID 3
SWALSAS ALT4vS IHId  S00SIMIA ¥2/61/60 €2v00-5¢

9€/99 v2/6L/60 +2/61/60 d /NLOVYLINGOD - SADIAYIS ATHVHS 3 000-S€¥-029L-v  00'0V9'L a BHONS B 'NIVI "03S 'ANOD 113D l
SWILSAS AL34VS FdI4 S008I ¥2/61/60 12¥00-G2

agjoAuf ayeq 81 ayeqg Yyones uonyduasecy edA] unoaay efisyn  unowy uopduosaq way

PIOASMUD PA%Y ouZ Jsii 00y

adff 0d joenuon

Nd 90°21
JaquinN ‘Q'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ aseyaing
¥202/ve/60 AOVTITIA YILSVOINVY

dopusp  ereq Odf #0d

¥ :abed



20Z1SNONY Pei61/60 ¥Z/61/60 4 INIVd ® STOOL-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-6L¥-0LLS-Y 62'8C 202 LSNONY S317ddNSeS LHvYd 4

p20cLSNONY ve/6L/60 +2/61/60 d 10 A9 INIVIA 8 SHIVdIY-1d3a 3 E| 000-9S¥-LIye-v €6°LG ¥20¢ LSNONV SAIMddNSeS.LMvd €

veoeisnoany v2/61/60 v2/6L/60 d J7INg-3949 SHHOM O11dNnd Ld3a 3 000-0S¥-0v9L-V  ¥L'SE ¥202 LSNONV SA1ddNSeSLdvd 4

yeocLsnony ¥e/6L/60 261160 d ONNOY9 ' d1ING-"H'4 NI HLION E| 000-€S¥-129l-v 86'81 P20¢ 1LSNONY SAMddNSeSidvd }
JHYMAYVYH 30V SANNVYIA SOOANNYIN  +2/61/60 L ¥¥00-G2

¥eoci/L8 $2/02/60 ¥2/02/60 d $334 H3-UNSYIHL <! 000-000-0e2L-¥ 000G Hd1OANVYY L2 - GNIFY HOYVYIS XVL L
OT1d NYNZ3IX Jd34nNv1 S0034nvYT $2/02/60 0¥00-S5¢

08529719 v2/61/60 ¥Z/61/60 d LINIVW/SHIVAIY-TVAOWIAH MONS 3 000-¢Sy-¢cElS-v ZL'€0g ¢ MONYL S1Hvd Hivd3y L
ONI dNOYO LSYIHLYON HLHOMNIY SQOOMNIM $Z/61/60 6€¥00-5¢

6598-v¢ ¥2/8L/i60 v2/8L/60 <] ddid ® STVIHILYW-IDVNIVHA E| 000-vL¥-0v58-v  00°'008 SHIAANTOTY - STNVHA B J1VHD 1
"ONI A1ddNS SHOLOVHINOD S8 M  SO0ONOOSY +Z/81/60 8E¥00-5¢

¥2oe/LL/e ¥Z/LL/60 ¥2/11/60 d 134038 OdH-DAS 404d-LSIa LSIH 3 000-vE¥-02SLY 0006 H3BNAN - ONILIIN OdH 4
083 ‘34334 HJASOr  S00dIASOr +2/LL/60 LE¥00-SC

Yc02/1L/6 ¥2/L1/60 ¥2/LL/60 d 134038 OdH-OAS 40¥d-LSIQ LSIH 3 000-vE¥-025.-V 0006 dIGWIN - ONILIIN DdH b
ANINVIF ‘VIVOVYY  SO0TYIVYM 2/11/60 9€¥00-5¢

10N80¥2 ¥2/02/60 v€/0¢/60 d 1010341a SINIAI-SNOILYHE3 130 E| 000-SE¥-0S5.-V 00008 ¥20¢ Y9N LdIS SOAS LN3AT I
NITON ‘NOSMOVr  SO0SMOVI +2/02/60 SEY00-G¢

perovez

1G1988¢ V2/€2/60 vE/€T/60 o A B TVLIdSOH-LI43NIg 33A0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-© 69°€L! JFONVINSNI HLIV3AH +20Z ¥390100 c

151988¢ ¥2/ee/60 vE/e/60 Y B IVLIdSOH-S1I43IN38 33A0TdIAT 3 000-008-0906-Y S92 JONVANSNI HLTVY3H $20Z ¥390100 4
HLTv3H INSAN3d3ANI  S00d3ANI #2/£2/60 PEY00-G2

10°€65€91 202X v2/61/60 vZ/61/60 10 Ad LNIVIA '8 SHIVdAY-Ld3d 314 3 000-9G¥-LIvE-Y 9,98 MOET3 NODITIS ¥389NY SINIONT b
1718¥313d Ov44Ng ¥3LNNH  S008313d $2/61/60 €€¥00-GC

veoe/LLie Ye/ILLI60 vZiLLI60 8 WY JOIAYIS-S1I43IN3E ITA0TdWIT E| 000-006-0306-V  00°009‘c 334 NINGVY AVHO0Yd QUYMY DAS L
S ? YILHOIATFHId NMOLIWOH  SO0LIWOH +2/41/60 2EvY00-52

agjonuf e e e RoneIs uojduased] adAy wnoaoy efiieyy  pnowy uopduasaq way

PIOAMUD PAY ouz jsutd 100y

adAl Od 10BJU0D Aopuap a18q Od #0d

Nd 9021

¥e0c/ve/60

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JapiQ aseyaing
JOVTIIA Y31SVYINVYT G :abed



OO JNINT B INOLS ISIIAHILNI MAN  SOONIMIN +2/61/60 L¥$00-52
98¢cLv8 ve/6L/60 ¥2/61/60 d /N ONIDVAHNSIY-LNIVIN SLITYLS 3 000-€L¥-0LLSY 91666 LIVHJASY L
OO ANIT B INOLS ISIIJHILNI MIN  SOONIMIN +2/61/60 9rv00-s2
€0 2e€LL2¢ v2i6L/60 ¥2/61/60 d IOHJ3 1AL - TIVH Jdid N3 HLHON 3 000-6€¥-1291-¥ 2£92 ¥20¢ 5/6-6/8 - H43N b
TANd TYNOILYN SLOOILYN +Z/61/60 Svr00-9¢
£TLEL'T
r2ocisnony ¥Z/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d I INFWINDI-39vadvo 8 3SN43d 3 000-€5+-0918-V 688l 202 LSNONV S3INddNS ? S1Hvd 8
veoeclsnony v2i81/60 ¥2/61/60 d ONYL INIVIN/YIVAIY-DNINYITD LS 3 000-¢5v-0.1t8-Y 89'tEl ¥20T 1SNONV S3AINddNS ¥ SLyvd 2
¥20ZLSNONY ¥2/61/60 +2/61/60 Y LNINGIND3A Ol SYIVdIN-SHYHVL 3 000-€57-0LLLV 666G ¥20Z LSNONV S3AITddNS ? SLyvd 9
yeoz1snoany ¥2/61/60 +2/61/60 d L UNIVIN/SHIVATE-TYAOWIH MONS 3 000-¢SY-CElSY  €v 0oLl ¥Z0Z LSNONVY S3AINddNS ? S1yvd [°]
FeozLsnNany 261160 ¥2/61/60 d | LLNIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVN S133HLS 3 000-25¥-0LLSY  €9'96%'L ¥20C LSN9ONV S3INddNS ? SLlyvd ¥
yeoZisnany v2/61/60 vE/61/60 d  1INIVd ® STOOL-LNIVWN S133HLS 3 000-6Lt-0LLSVY 21L°98G ¥20< LSNONVY S3INddNS B S1Hvd €
#2ocLsnony ¥2/61/60 +2/61/60 & 10 A8 NIV ® SHIVdIY-1d3a 314 3 000-9Sv-LivEY V6LV ¥20Z 1SNONY S3NddNS ® S1uvd 4
$2021SNOnNy ¥2/61/60 +2/61/60 1Y INIAINDI-SIADINGIS AIUVHS 3 000-€Sv-029L-v SS'ieg ¥202 LSNONY SAINddNS ® SLyvd l
S1UVd OLNYVAYN  OLOVYVdVYN +2/61/60 ¥P00-62
¥c02/61/6 ¥¢/0¢/60 +2/02/60 d I 3d SIDIAYTS J0Ud-ONINNYId 3 000-vE¥-0208-Y Q006 HAIGNIN - NOISSINNGD ONINNYId 3
TINAYS HITTIN SCOATIN  +2/02/60 £¥v00-6¢
¥20¢/11/6 ve/LL/60 ¥E/LL/60 d 13HID3S DdH-OAS 40¥d-1SId LSIH 3 000-PeP-025L-v  00'GLL NOSHIdHIVHD - ONILIIN OdH L
HIAINTIVHOIN  SO0MIAIW  +Z/LL60 e¥r00-S2
19'895°L
¥202LsNony ¥2/61/60 v¥2/61/60 Y ALVIN/SHIVHIY-SHIMIS AHVLINVS 3 000-vEV-0218-2 8O'EL ¥20¢ 1SNONV SAINddNSESIHvd 2l
¥202LlsNonv v2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d 20 NOILNTIOd-SHaMIS AHVLINYS E| 000-€E¥-0CL8-D BE0E P202 LSNONV S3INddNS®SIdvd  LL
¥eoZlsnNony ¥2/6L/60 ¥2/61/60 <] d3I4ISSYIONN-S334 L IAVHS 3 000-S.¥-0958-V G999 ¥20C LSNONV SANddNS®SLdvd 0l
veozLsnony ¥e/6L/60 ¥E/61/60 b ddld B STVIHILVIN-TGOVNIVHA 3 000-¥1¥-0PS8-VY LL'LV ¥20Z LSNONY S3AINddNSBSLYvd 6
¥202LsSNony ¥2I61/60 v2/61/60 d 134 7 SHINNVE - NOLLYDIdILNY3d 3 000-2ov-0L68-v 219 $20Z 1LSNONV S3NddNSeS1yvd g
¥20ZLSNoNY ¥2i61/60 ¥2/61/60 Y IdVOSANYT SONYNILNIVIN-SHHVC 3 000-GEV-0LLLY GG'E8 ¥20¢ LSNONY S3INMddNSeS.1Hvd L
$2o0z1sNony ¥Z/6L/60 261760 S| HIHLO-SIVIHALVYIN-SHY VL E| 000-vL¥-0LLL-Y 86'9G ¥20¢ 1SNONY S3INMddNSPSLHvd 9
[ZAVAR IR a4 vei61/60 ¥2/61/60 H INOGO3Y ¥ ONIAVA-LNIVIN S133H1LS El 000-vE¥-0LLGY  61'080°L 202 LSNONV SAIMddNSBS LYV S
panuguoy unoday JAVMAUVYH 30V S.ANNVINL - SQOANNYIN ¥2/61/60 L¥¥00-G2
aajonuf arecy ajeq aeq Woneis uondoseq adA] noooy abreys junowy uogduosaq way
PIOALIYD PASY ouzf isit 2y
adAl Od RAUOD J0pueA  eredt Od #0d
Wd 90:2i
JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi teplo) sseysing
¥c0eive/60

JOVTIIA ¥3LSYINY g :abeyq



0092k ¥2102/60 +2/02/60 3| LSN¥lL %% 19N0D ‘QNn4 1SNyl ) 000-190-1 SZ'668 YZAINr S334/SIND NOILHOd J1VIS |
aNN4 3DILSNM-Y¥IATIOYLIdWOD FLVYLS  S003LVIS +¥2/02/60 ¥S00-52
87861211001 ¥ZI61/60 ¥2/61/60 H -ONILHOM AMH-DONILHOIT 133418 3 000-8€+-28L5-Y 8195 #202/11/6-0L/8 AQVHERTVHLINID L
93SAN  SLOOOOON ¥Z/6L/60 £5¥00-62
Z56-11LL0-1001 #2/61/60 ¥Z/61/60 d VO-I9VHYD SHHOM DI18nd 1d43a 3 000-0H-0b9L-VY  8E°Z0L'L ¥e0ZIv/6-¥202/2I8 - Mdd |
93ISAN  SLOO00ON ¥Z/6L/60 Z5v00-62
6£9-€08/-1001 ¥2/61/60 ¥Z/6L/60 d 1Qav3HY3IA0 ISIN-SNOLLYHEITaD 3 000-0Z+-0SS.V  80°Z9 NIVWMBTIVHINIOVHINID € L
93SAN  SLOOOOON ¥Z/61/60 LSP00-5¢2
90°598'y
SSSNOINVA ¥2/81/60 ¥2/8./60 d HILVM-SHYVA 3 000-L¥¥0LLL-Y 6182 HE 98CS NIVWMOL'O1TLS HAaN'aw1 ¢
SSSNOIYVA vZ/8L/60 ¥Z/81/60 d 3d/S3341 aad - NOILYDIHILNY3d 3 000-8EP-0L58-Y 62728 HE 98€S'NIVAWMOL'OLTLS'HAIN'GW1 ¢
SSSNOIYVA ¥2/81L160 ¥2/81/60 Y -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHO 133418 3 000-8EH-Z8LSY 66'FZL'E Ud 98SS NIVAIMIL'OLTLS' HAIN'GWT ¢
SSSNOIYVA ¥2/81/160 ¥2/8L/60 ¥ DI¥1D373 - TIVH Jd14 GNI HLMON 3 000-8€¥-LZ9L-Y Z6°E8E HE 98ES'NIVAMIL'OLTLS'HAIN'aW1  z
SSSNOI¥VA vZ/8L/I60 ¥Z/81L/60 S| DIYM.LD373 - SADINYIAS AIHVHS 3 000-8€+-029L-Y  ZS¥20'L H8 98€S NIVIWMIL 'DLTLS HAIN'an b
93 SAN  SLOODOON ¥Z/8L/60 0S+00-62
/88-9668-€001 ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 o O1HLO3ANI-SHVL 3 000-8E¥-0LLL-VY  66'ST ONILHOIT MHVd LNJWNNOW I
93SAN  GLOOOOON ¥Z/61/60 6¥¥00-62Z
S6'E8L L
0L0¥88ZLd1S ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 ¥ 39079 13n4-SHIM3S ANVLINYS 3 000-9L+-0Z18-D 8T L€l aadiNo3IY sy1and1asaia 9
6LOP88ZLdTS $2/61/60 1Z/61/60 S| 710 ' ININOSYD-S33ML IAVHS 3 000-9L+-0958-Y  0Z'00Z azdinoayd sv1andiasaia s
0L0¥88Z1Ld1S ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d 108 ININOSYD-ONINYITO LI3HLS 3 000-91+-0218-V  ¥.'8€EL aaydiNbId sviand1asaig v
0LO¥88Z1d1S ¥2/6L/60 +Z/61/60 S| 710 2 SYO-SM¥Vd 3 000-9L7-0LLLY  +8'622 a3dino3ay sv13and1asaia ¢
0L0¥8821d1S $2/61/160 ¥2/61/60 d IO % INFTOSYO-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-Y  60°89€ a3dino3y sy1and1as3ala ¢
0L0+88Z1d1S $2I6LI60 PT/6LI60 S| 710 2 ANINOSYD-Ld3A 34 3 000-9L¥-LLPE-Y  08'60L a3dinb3d sv1and13saig L
$73N4 -d¥0D ADYINT ODOON  SO0JOION +Z/6L/60 80052
S6091 78 #2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 d 7N ONIOYLENSIY-LNIVIN S1ITHIS 3 000-€L¥-0LLSY YO L¥S LIVHdSY L
panupuoy Junosoy 00 INIT® IANOLS ISIYJUILINT MIN  SOONIMIAN $2/61/60 140052
B10AU} sy ajeq o197 woners uonduase odAL Wnasoy ebieys  junowy uonduaser wey
PIOAMYD  PADY OUF 18U oy
odAl Od 1eBHUCY Jopusp  9)eq Od #0d
Wd 90:ZL
JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JapiQ aseyaind
¥202/v2/60

FOVTTIA ¥ILSVINV L obed



¥20g/LL/6 VveILL/60 ¥2/LL/60 1349038 OdH-OAS 40dd-LSia 1SIH 000-¥€+-0¢SLV 0006 HIGWIW 11V - ONILITW OdH I
ADNVN HIMVHEINOLS  0L0INOLS ¥2/L1/60 S9t00-5¢

999%900S vZ/6L/60 ¥2/61/60 ININJINDT OL SHIVAIH-SHHVL 000-€St-0LLLVY  LL'6LS HIMOW Jd 104 Sip 3avig L
ONI LNIWINDI NOSNIHGILS  S00HdALS $2/61/60 ¥9100-5¢

Zvie ¥2/0¢2/60 +2/02/60 ISNOD ¥/H - S33L1sSN¥L 40 a¥vod 009-G€¥-0L0L-Y  00'00.°C ¥202/6 ONILTNSNOD ¥H ATHLNOW 3
D71 YH Nvaiy3IHsS S00IY3HS +2/02/60 €9v00-9¢

¥20C 6/6 2 8/6 ¥e/ec/60 ¥¢/£2/60 SNt @31LVY30TIYNN-SWALI TVID3AdS 000-060+-0L6L-v QOO ¢33431V1 I9VMOVd S TVIDIHIWNOD L
JONVHNSNI IAILDOITES S00D0313S +2/€2/60 ¢9100-S¢

NI-¢6¢0110 ¥2/61/60 vZ/61/60 ANNOXUD 2 ATING-"H'4 NI HLHON 000-€SP-1291-v  /8'680') 1O0TONIMEYd HAIN HITVIS 1ITVHLSY l
ONI ‘SMHOMTVAS  SOOWTVIS +2/61L/60 L9%00-G2

6LE€8 vZ/6L/60 ¥2/61/60 - LNIVIN/SHIVdIH-TVAOWIY MONS 000-¢stCceELSY 00028 SdNXOIdZ/SdNNAZ-DNILYODHIANN L
OT1 3UVO TVLOL JLOMLSNY  S00MLSNY #2/61/60 09100-5¢

64¢8 v2/81/60 ¥2/81/60 - LNIVIN/SHIVdII-TVAOWIH MONS 000-2SP-2€LlS-V 86618 ONILYODHIANN - NOSYIS Y¥ILNIM 3
OT1IUVO TVLOL F10MISNY  S00MLSNY #2/81L/60 661700-5¢

¥e0ei6Li6 ¥€/02/60 ¥2/02/60 3N Od SADIAYITS JOUL-ONINNY1d 000-¥E+-0208-V 00'GLL AIVHD ~ NOISSININOD DNINNVYd L
JIVHOIN 'ATOHNIIY  SOOHNITY #2/02/60 861¥00-G¢C

¥202/6l/6 ¢/0¢/60 ¥2/02/60 3 Od SADIAYIS JOHd-ONINNY1d 000-v£#-0208-Y 00'06 HIFNFN - NOISSINNOD ONINNY1d L
NVYOIIW-ATTITY HL39VZIN3 S0071I3H  +2/02/60 LSv00-62

L¥/SG96LEE ¥2/02/60 ¥2/02/60 01SST40Ud - ¥FHNSYIHL IDNVNI 000-¥EV-SCEL-Y €6'Eeh LNd 3SY3T H3LINW IOVLISOd l
IVIONVNIL TvE0T19D SIMO0G AINLId 0C03NLId v2/02/60 96100-5¢C

80¥891L6 ¥2/8L/60 $2/81/60 I LNININD3-32VvEHYS ® 3SN43d 000-€S¥-0918-V  $S+¥9L'L S3ISOH 7 31ZZ0N 95 MONHL L
HSNYd NOININOQ G710 $0004aT1O  ¥2/8L/60 SS¥00-G2

I[OAL| aeq ETCT) uonduasag] wnooay ebieyy  unowy uopduosag way

PASY oUZ JSli-

Wd 9021

¥202/¥2/60

adAl Od oequon

lopusp  e1eg Od #0d

lagunN "O'd Ag Bunst 1aplQ aseyaing

FOVTTIA ¥3LSVYINVY]

g :obey



"ONI SHILYYNDAYIH SHIALLNDAOOM  S000A00M  ¥2/81L/60 £.¥00-62
£6'781
GRELZS vZI8L/60 ¥Z/8L/60 S| Q3ISSYIINN-SIIHL IAYHS 3 000-52%-0958-Y 655l SANAINS MIHD IFHL 2
GBeLZs ¥2/81/60 ¥Z/81/60 S| O 2 INITOSYD-SIAML IAVHS 3 000-91¥-0958-V 66'8Z SANdNS MIFD ITHL L
"ONI SHALYVYNDAYIH SYILLNOAOOM  S000A0OM #2/81/60 2.1¥00-s2
LEVLZS ¥2/61/60 ¥Z/6L/60 H 10 A9 INIVIA 8 SHIVd3N-Ld3a 314 3 000-9G¥-LLYEY  ZE'LSGE 47 ¥04 SMVS ¥04 SHIVdaY !
"ONI SHILHYNOAYIH SHIALLNDAOOM S00DAQ0M  +2/61/60 LL¥00-6Z
¥8ePe ¥2/02/60 ¥Z/0Z/60 ¥ H3INIONIT - SIILSNYL 40 gHvos 3 006-G£+-0L0L-Y  QO'SSL'S LE/8 ONIANT AOIy3d SOAS 40ud l
Od 'SALVIDOSSY ® LLNHOS AM  SCOHDSIWM  #2/02/60 0.+¥00-62
1806225 ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 Y S 19VHINOD-IOVEHYD ¥ 3SN43y 3 000-vEF-091L8-V 9L LY Z X SIOUVHD LWd 31V !
ONI SFDIAHIS JIVHOJHOD WM SO0MOINM ¥2/61/60 69700-62
¥20Z/11/6 ¥Z/LL/60 YZ/LL/60 H 134038 OdH-DAS 40¥d-1SId LSIH 3 000-¥E£4-0252-Y 0006 HIGNIN - ONILIIN DdH 1
MOIN ‘STIAM  SZOSTIAM  $Z/1L/60 89v00-62
STdILINN. ¥2/02/60 ¥2/0Z/60 Y IYNLOVHINOD-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-S£¥-0Z18-D  00°S80'El Q3U3ANIY SOAS TYNOISSTH0Nd 1
SHIINIONT B IHUNLOILIHOYY SLIVM  SOOSLIVA +2/02/60 19100-62
¥ 1L0L
¥20Z Y393 Ld3s ¥2/02/60 ¥2/0Z/60 o INOHJ TTIO-NOLLYHLSININGY 3 000-S8V-G118-D  66°LE SANOH ¥20Z ¥3aW3Ldas 0l
¥20Z Y383 L1d3as ¥2/02/60 t2/0Z/60 d FAD-I9VHYD SHHOM 2119nd Ld3a 3 000-687-0¥9L-V 2’ LE SIANOHJ #20Z ¥3an3Ldas 6
¥Z0Z ¥3aW31das ¥2/02/60 ¥Z/0Z/60 o Q3ISSYIONN-SIIH L IAVHS 3 000-S.t-0958-Y 86°G. SANOHJ 20z ¥38aN3Lldas 8
¥20Z Y¥39n3aLd3s ¥2/02/60 ¥2/0Z/60 ¥ NOHd T139-NOILD34SNI ONIgTINg 3 000-G87-686€-V 66°LE SINOHJ 202 ¥38N3Ldas 2
¥20Z ¥39W3Ld3s ¥2/02/60 ¥Z/0Z/60 ¥ 1vd 8 Hd 31I90N-d38d H3LSVYSIa 3 000-9/1-066€Y €269 S3INOHd 20 ¥38N3Ld3S 9
$20Z ¥3gNILd3as ¥2/02/60 ¥Z/02/60 H {OHd 1730 - ¥39NSYIYL IDONYNIA 3 000-S8V-SZELY ¥ LE S3INOHJ ¥g0Z ¥38gn3ld3s ¢
$20Z 439W3Ld3s ¥2/02/60 ¥2/0Z/60 d 1 avIHYIAO OSIA-SNOILYNEI 13D 3 000-0Z¥-0S54V V2’ L€ SANOHJ ¥20Z 3gn3Lldas v
¥202 Y393 Ld3s ¥2/02/60 ¥2/02/60 d INOHJ 1139 - HOAVIA IAILNDAXT 3 000-S8¥-0L2L-V t2'LE S3INOHJ $20Z ¥3gnaldas ¢
¥20Z Y393 Ldas $2/02/60 ¥Z/02/60 H JOHd 1130 - S331SN¥L 40 advosg 3 000-S8¥-010L-V  2Z'1S S3INOHd #Z0Z ¥3aW3Lldas ¢
¥20Z ¥3aW3Ld3s ¥2/02/60 ¥Z/02/60 M 1V1va/ SANOHd 1130 - Ld3d I 3 000-681-LLPE-V  26'€0€ S3ANOHJ $202 ¥3aW3Ld3as 1
SSTTAUM NOZIMIA  0L0ZIM3IA ¥2/02/60 99v00-5¢2
ajjoAuf el  eleg  ejeg AHOABIS uonduoseq 8041 junoaoy ebieyy  junoury vopdugseq ey
PIOASIYD  pADY DU )SUif 100y
adfL Od penuo) J0pUBA  ©Jeq Od #0d
Nd 90:Z1
JequinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi sepip aseyoing
¥202/2/60

FOVTIIA ¥3LSVINV

6 :abed



00°0 :JUNoWY PIOA 2101 08°096'68 IUNOWY ISIT [BJOL 6Z} :SWa)| 3UlT "O'd [BIOL 98 :SI9PIO 9SBYIING Je3oL

¢0 LveLLze

vZ/6L/60 ¥Z/61/60 ¥ YM-IOVHYD SHHOM DINand Ld3ad 3 000-Lv-0V9LY  LZ'€S #7202 6/6-8/8 LNNODJOV Mda |
73N4 IYNOILYN  SLOOILYN +2/61/60 11¥00-S2
y6'LOV'S
¥20Z 4390100 ¥Z/E2/60 ¥T/EZ/60 S| JONVHNSNI TYDIaan 9 000-020-L  ¥L'9vF ¥Z0Z ¥390L00 TWLNIASNOISIA €
¥20Z ¥390.L.00 ¥2/82/60 ¥2/ET/60 H A8 IVLIASOH-LI4INIE FIA0TdW 3 000-008-0906-9 ZL'LL¥ ¥202 Y390L00 TVINIABNOISIA 2
¥20Z ¥380L100 ¥2/£2/60 +¥Z/£T/60 8 WWLIdSOH-SLI43N3g ITAOTdINT 3 000-008-0906-Y  80'8ES'Y ¥202 4390L00 TVINIAENOISIA |
QNN4 LI43N3G ITA0TdNI VIS D S003vaASD +2/ST/60 9.¥00-6Z
¥Z2060L00vLL L) ¥2/8L/60 ¥T/81/60 d 1LOVHLNOD-SHHOM 218nd Ld3a 3 000-SEV-0Y9L-Y  06'GE MdA AL JISYE/SHIAIINIY |
SNOLLYDINNWWOD HILHVHD  SOOLMVHD +2/81/60 S/+00-52
6S6SZ00-ANI ¥2/£2/60 vT/ET/60 H 'SHIAINNY HLSZ| - SNOILLYHEITAD 3 000-2L7-0SS.-Y  Q0'%S YIANNVE 1STFINOD A4 TIvd L
071 °SNOILNTOS LNIYd ANOA3E  SOONOAJE ¥2/£2/60 ¥2900-5Z
98€1zg ¥Z/81/60 ¥2/81/60 ¥ MHIVd3Y INFWINDI-AOVNIVEA 3 000-€$1-0VS8-VY 0528l H3IAITOIY - MVS dOHO HO4 s3avig |
panupuoy JuNoodYy "ONI SHILYYNOAYIH SHILLNOTOOM  S00DC000M ¥2/81/60 £1100-SZ
a0joAUf ojey aecy o) ywyoners uopduase adA| unosoy ebuelyn  nowy vopdioseq wey
PIOAMYD  pAoy DUT Jsui4 100y
8di} 0d PenuoD Jopusyy a1eg Od #0d
Wd 90:Z1
JequinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ aseyaing
¥202/ve/60

AOVTIIA H3ILSVYINVY

01 :obed



08'096°68 66'SPE’L 00°0S 18'795'88 'spung Jiv JO |ejol
66'SPE'L 66°SYeL 00'0 00'0 L
S5p68‘clL 00°0 000 SS'v68'cl 9
9Z°0zL'YL 00°0 00°0S 9Z'048'pL v
felol IejoL /9 [e10] anuaAey lejol puadxg pung uonduosaq pung
pung Aq sjejol
08°096'68 66°SvE‘L 00°0S 18'¥95'88 spund |y 4O 2joL
~ 66°ShEL 66°SPE’L 000 00°0 1
~ SS'V68'El 000 000 S5'v68'CL -
~ 9T0ZL'VL 00'0 00°09 92°0/9'v2 v-§
tejol lejoL /o |ejol shnuaAey |ejol puadxy pun uonduasag pung

pung-sea) Aq sjejop

Nd 90:2L

ve0cive/60

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi Jepig eseysing
JOVTIIA ¥3LSVYINV

1} :ebeyq



18'¥95'88 000 000 000 18'¥95°88 'spund {iv JO 1oL

SS'¥68°CL 000 000 00°0 SS°p68'cl Y]

92'0L9'vL 00°0 00°0 00°0 9Z'0.9'VL V=g

|20l pung Joud Emn._a ) uado ._m_.._n_ PADY Jo jusLND puny uopduaseq pung

Wd 9021

¥202/¥e/60

UedQ J0ld/PBAIBORY JOUd/US.ND JUNOJIY BINYPUBdXT JO UMOpPYEalg
FJOVTTA J3LSVINV

2| ebeyq



September 23, 2024
02:06 PM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL  Batch Date: 09/13/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 2,451.52 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 683.69 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 4,343.03 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES

Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 2,015.38 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 422.10 b
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 82.50 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 13,969.59 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 230.77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 1
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 140.77 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 180.95 14

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 23, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

02:06 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 6,973.37 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 13,817.21 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 281.12 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 1,144.84 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 486.07 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 20
DPW - Qvertime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 8,537.42 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 1,725.50 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 1,774.84 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 6,059.66 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 84.02 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 23, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 3

02:06 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 920.60- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS

pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES

Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 2,472.09 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 3,228.79 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 1,559.25 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/13/2024 2,945.00 41

ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative halance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 33,505.32-.

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

02:06 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 70,541.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 5,700.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 76,242.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 76,242.70

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




September 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
02:13 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 09/13/24  Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/13/2024 5,466.88
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/13/2024 436.11

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



September 23, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

02:13 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,466.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 436.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 5,902.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 5,902.99

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0:00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




September 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 1
02:24 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 07/31/24  Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  KULEY - BLUE DOCK MEDIA 64.00 1
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY
bb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3990-479-000 Expenditure  KUHLMEY - RAPID FAX 11.99 2
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-420-000 Expenditure  DPW-APPLE-MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD 10,99 3
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-474-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-CTO OFFICE - 2 ACCOUNTS 47.98 4
FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-1 ACCOUNT 23.99 5
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  FIRE-NYSAFC-TRAINING SCHNITZER/BURKE 206.00 b
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
bb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7520-432-000 Expenditure  HPC-HPC SITE 8/11/24-8/11/26 365.40 7
HISTORIC DISTRICT-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY-GAS FOR TREE CREW 9.10 8
SHADE TREES-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-REFUND OF WEED KILLER 79.00- 9
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERTALS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5410-400-000 Expenditure  DPW-84 LUMBER- PARK BLVD SIDEWALKS 13.88 10
SIDEWALKS-CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-JOES QWIK- RC MOWER FUEL 48.41 1
PARKS-GAS & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-402-000 Expenditure  EVENTS-UNITED RENTALS-PORTAPOTTYS 4TH 960.00 12
CELEBRATIONS-INDEPENDENCE DAYS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-402-000 Expenditure EVENTS-WEGMANS-FOOD FOR 4TH 468.47 13

CELEBRATIONS-INDEPENDENCE DAYS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH



September 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2
02:24 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description

A -7550-402-000 Expenditure  EVENTS-DOLLAR GENERAL-DRINKS FOR FIREMEN 64,62
CELEBRATIONS-INDEPENDENCE DAYS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -7550-402-000 Expenditure  EVENTS-PICASSOS-FOOD FOR SECURITY 59.76
CELEBRATIONS-INDEPENDENCE DAYS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7110-416-000. Balance would be: 574.57-.

14

15



September 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

02:24 pM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 2,275.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total of A1l Funds: 2,275.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 15 2,275.59

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer OQut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 15

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




September 23, 2024
02:24 P

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Batch Update/Posting Report

Page No: 1

Reimbursements:
Expenditures:
Transfer In:
Transfer Qut:
Cancel:
Encumbrances:

YTD 1099:

Batch: CREDITCD

Updated Entries Updated Amount

0
15
0

Updated Entries:

0.00
2,275.59
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

15 Updated Amount:

2,275.59

Ref Num:

813




00°0 Junowly PIoA [eJOL 00°0S0°Z IUNOWY IS [BIOL § 1SWIGY BUIT "O'd IEIOL § 1SIaPIQ 9SeYing [ejo)L

2021260 ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 o 1534 71v4 - SNOILvYHE3 13D 000-€L+-08S.-V  00°00¢ 1S34 11vd Wd € INOZ SaiM ra L
NILSNr ‘T8N0HL  S00FINOYL ¥2/61/60 16€£00-52
€0l ¥2/61/60 t2/61/60 1534 71v4 - SNOILYHE3130 000-€L¥-08G.Y  00°00¢ 1L¢/6 ADNVINHOIHTd MHVd AHMVLOY L
SHIANNOY NMOLMOOHS SO0OMOOHS ¥2/64/60 06£00-6¢
¥eoe/Le/6 ve/6L/60 ¥2/61/60 1534 71V - SNOILYHEI 1D 000-€L¥-05G.-V 00°0GC 1S34 7v4 - 43 UINIVd3ov4 L
SHIAMOTIATIM 8 SMOGNIVY GO00GNIVY #2/61/60 68£00-9¢C
¥202/1e/6 ¥2/61/60 ¥2/61/60 1534 71v4d - SNOILvHg313D 000-€L¥-0SG.-V  00°009 SMOHS INVYD - 1534 11v4 2
SINNIQ "WV SOOIV v2/6l/60 89€00-62
¥20Z1260 ¥Z/61/60 ¥2/61/60 1834 77v4 - SNOLLYYg3 130 000-€L+-085.-V 00009 1S34 17vd - SNOOTvE }
AHLOWIL ‘NHOXY  SO0LNYOM +2/61/60 18€00-S2
9210AL) ajeqy aeqg uoldusssq wnoooy ebselyn  pnowy vopdupsag] wisj
PIOASID  pAdY ouz Jsuid 00y
edfl Od 1oeRUOD Jopusp  8jeq Od # Od
1Y ;S4opuap A {PADY
JQUlT JBaA 0Ll SuBay N andy
N :AjuQ 1eaj sopg A jdwsxg N ‘PlaH
A ‘payalipng-uon apnjauy A Jd3y1o0 N :pled GZ/LE/S0 01 1S/ :abuey ajeq asueiquinous
SSJON Way sulT Jnoypm flejaq Jeiio A ‘opels N :PIoA jse7 0] js/14 ;aluey pJ yojeg pAay
Iy :edAL ‘0d Apig N :uado ise7 0 jsii- refiuey
ISIN sadA] sseyaing smeys weaj| safuey

WV LE0L

¥20¢2/61/60

BuinN "O'd Ag Bunsty Jepso sseyaing

JOVTHA YILSVIONYT

| :8beg



00°050°2

00°0 00°0 00°050'C spund |Iv JO B30}
00°050°‘ 000 00'0 00°050°Z v
jejol ej01 /9 [ejo) anusAsy |ejo] puadx3y pung uonduaseq pung
pund Aq s|ejoL
00'050°C 00°0 000 00°050°C ‘Spun4g iiv JO [ejol
00°050°2 000 go'o 00°050°C Y&
1ejol lejol /9 [e30] snuaAsy lejo] puadxy pung uonduoseq pung

pundg-iea) Aq sjejol

WY LE0l

¥20e/6L/60

JequinN ‘O'd Ag Buisi JepiQ eseyaing
FOVTIIA ¥3LSVYINVY

Z :abeyd



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE October 7, 2024

1 st - 2nd
Motion  Motion

|
Ree File

TV ACTION T | Rec File
Refor 1o

ACTION -

Refer w:

Refero:

ACTION - Ree File

Page 1

' Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of

building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
' within the Village of Lancaster from September 13, 2024 — October 4, 2024.

| Events Application for its Children’s Halloween Parade and Party to be held on Wednesday,
' October 30, 2024, from 6:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department providing a Special Events Application for
its Fill the Boot event to be held on Saturday, October 12, 2024, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

i at various intersections in the Village of Lancaster.

Correspondence from Greater Lancaster Museum of Firefighting providing a Special Events |
Application for its 17® Annual Christmasville Fire Truck Parade to be held on Saturday,
November 30, 2024, starting at 6:00 p.m. along Central Avenue and West Main Street.

i

I

Correspondence from Ava Beckman and Bianca Kosmoski, Co-Chairs of the 43" Annual
Lancaster High School Motorcade, requesting permission to travel through the Village of

Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, providing a
Procurement Form with quotes for the purchase of attachments for the Sewer Vactor Truck
and recommending approval of this purchase as beneficial for the Sewer Department.

1

i
I

|
Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, providing a
Procurement Form with quotes for the purchase of a replacement 12-foot Snow Pusher for
the Loader and recommending approval of this purchase as necessary to handle day-to-day
maintenance during snow events, and also recommending to designate the existing snow

pusher as surplus for sale or disposal due to its current condition.

Last Updated: 10/4/2024 10:02 AM



S ooy
VILLAGE COVER SHEET

OCTOBER 7, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 12



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

ERECT FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

DUMPSTER

ERECT SIGN

INSTALL GENERATOR

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

W et et s D) D W2

21



Besroi Construction

Morgan Homes of WNY

City Fence
Michael Salva

Buffalo’s Best Roofing

Manitoba Leasing Corp.

Switala & Sons Const.

Castle Home Improvements

Thrifty Roofs LLC
Brandon Koblich
Todd Dewald
Michael Kasprzyk

Schuster Construction

Hurricane Home Solutions

Michae! Reinhold

Kimil Construction Inc.

Pure Contracting and Remodel

Marcia Sunday

Dylan Construction LLC
Jacob Everett

Nichols Montaldi

Daniel Moreno

65 Sturm St.

50 Court St.

86 Parkview Ct.

46 St. John St.

74 Woodlawn Ace.
122 Central Ave.
26 Stephens Ct.

77 Erie St.

54 Burwell Ave.
111 S. Irwinwood Rd.
33 Church St.

63 W. Drullard Ave.

28 Brandel Ave.

2099 Como Park Bivd.

85 Field Ave.

64 Second Ave.
27 Center Dr.

7 Cambridge Ct.
47 Lake Ave.

21 Quincy Ave.
35 Carter St.

48 Fairfield Ave.

Roof
Residential Add/Alt
Fence
Dumpster
Roof

Sign

Roof

Roof

Roof
Dumpster
Deck

Roof

Roof
Generator
Residential Add/Alt
Res. Plumbing
Roof

Fence

Roof

Fence

Fence

Residential Add/Alt



130 | a8eg

R

ssuonIddsu] [Bjo],

ssed DisIojod uedig i ¢ - ssomsng  $T0Z/20/01
ey "opusy qoy 1L ¢ - ssoursng  $70Z/10/01

sseqd Se[OASY ", UrellIm K1 -AlquIdssy  4Z07/82/60

sseq SUOIYOSLY PN os() [B10adS  $TOT/LT/60

sseq SB]OADY "I WeN[[IM K 1 -A[qQuessy  $Z0T/ST/60

sseq njsioyoq wekig 1L ¢ - ssautsng  4T0T/€T/60

ssaxdoiq uj SB[OAY "L WeI[jIM 1K 1 -A[quassy  $707/17/60
ssa1doiq uf SBOAY "I, WBI[JIM 1K1 -Alquassy  $Z07/61/60

ssed SejeAdy " Wel|ImM 14 1 -KIQUIOSSY  4Z0T/61/60

sseq uopusy qoy 1K ¢ - ssouisngd  $Z0Z/L1/60

ssed 1ysioxod ueAlg 1L ¢ - ssoutsng  $Z0T/L1/60

o nsay 1030dsug odAy mulwnln

NV L¥:6 WV $Z0T/0/0T WO Y00D) Ylag :Ad pajeiauasn

ChLO+0L-91L
doyg axoug s, yoes

1086 ¥£5-91L
usAQ) ezzid s;eded

ILD ssuelf
0)) su] A3jense)) dAISSAIFOL]

Aresoy YL JO WO [OH

*ou] ‘soiMadoid pusjqennN

JueIne)say s Auus(q

LY1T-€18-S8S

8L6E NU) "SAY UIPIEM ORSE

(uonp
vzzig sedeq) aay oyey 61

(e1uo
syuesg) 1§ dempeold 0z8s

(souemsug
aArssaidold) Pyl Hsuel], 6699

( respoyeD
Aresoy oy Jo SO
AjoH) 15 Aempeorg 8679

SAY USPJEA COBE

(ueine)sayy
sAuua(q) py NSUeLL LSLb

10T-€-pE'v01

6-1-80°ST1

L-1-00'911

Vye-1-£0°C8

P-1-00°L11

1'8-L-80°v01

LT 1-9v"9C1

jueine)say (uBIne)SSy] UedIXO
UBOIXOIN Sp)liedrepN  spjuediely) Py NSUel, C7Ly 65-1-¥$'9z1
1864-LLT-91L
pedydug  (pedydug) 15 Kempeolg 6565 1'2-T-20°911
62L0-589-91L (wedBug)
pedy3ug PAIE ¥ied OWOD 19/ ] TTT10'S1H
9TYS-6£L-18C (Z nu)
Jaulg afled Weuog 66 “Bpig “9AV USplem £45€ I'1-9-11'p01
R81u0) Arsmyg SSAIPPY JRynuapy

SUOIYISL] HEIN UOPUSY UAGOY (IO UOPUTY QO ‘PISI0N0d WeAIg‘SE[oAay "I WAL :sioj0adsuy
¥Z0T/v0/01 -3ved Pud $T0T/C1/60 e HeIg

yioday suonodadsuj
I93SedUET JO UMO],



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 09/19/24
2024-0654 151 4th Ave 115.11-11-29 Unregistered Vehicle Closed Elizabeth Penner
2024-0656 41 Grant St 115.07-4-1 Misc Closed Cameron Dale Horn
Olejniczak
2024-0657 26 Lake Ave 104.83-5-2 Work w/out Permit  Open Jean Haungs
Open Date: 09/19/24 Total #: 3 ‘
Open Date: 09/20/24
2024-0658 85 Grant St 115.07-6-3 Exterior Property Open Susan Hartwig
Maint
Open Date: 09/20/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 09/23/24
2024-0662 25 Kelly Ct 115.57-4-28 Misc Open Nancy Kelly
Open Date: 09/23/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 09/24/24
2024-0665 Jacob Rogers, 20 104.80-1-5.1 Work w/out Permit  Open Jacob Rogers
Norris Ave
Open Date: 09/24/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 09/26/24
2024-0668 39 Palmer P1 104.75-1-1 Exterior Property Open Lancaster
Maint Associates
2024-0669 5647 Broadway St 115.28-4-9 Exterior Property Open Martin Whiteford
Maint
Open Date: 09/26/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 09/27/24
2024-0671 88 Grant St 115.25-3-2 Unregistered Vehicle Open Mark Phillips
2024-0672 10 Brady Ave 104.15-10-24 Misc Open Joseph Lee
Open Date: 09/2724 Total #: 2 o
Open Date: 10/01/24
2024-0674 143 Sawyer Ave 104.11-10-18 Exterior Property Open 143 Sawyer LLC
Maint
Open Date: 10/01/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/02/24
2024-0675 11 Robert Dr 115.10-4-1 High Grass/Weeds  Open 11 Robert Drive
LLC
2024-0678 42 Newell Ave 104.15-9-14 High Grass/'Weeds  Open Melody Haaf
2024-0679 146 S Irwinwood 115.11-24-21 Exterior Property Open Kevin Krauss
Maint
Open Date: 10/02/24 Total #: 3
Open Date: 10/04/24
2024-0683 50 Pearl St 104.11-9-31.12 Exterior Property Open RMF Michael Hopkins
Maint Technologies Inc
Open Date: 10/04/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/22/01
2017-00719 12 Cayuga Ave 115.26-3-15 Work w/out Permit ~ Closed Heinl Robert &

Generated By: BethCook On: 10/04/2024 At: 9:46 AM

Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant

W Mika

Open Date: 10/22/01 Total #: 1

Grand Total: 16

Generated By: BethCook On: 10/04/2024 At: 9:46 AM Page 2 of 2



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlon' =k

Municipal Building « 5423 Broadway ¢ Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food
Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach exira sheet(s)

Event Name:

LED ladves Nuit\y aey C\Awens e\ pween '\:'qvag\e+9uc%7

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Vocode & coswwne ?os*\y

Event Date(s): ‘ 0- 30 _ 2\_‘\ Event Time(s): 6 120 ?‘"‘\ _ q‘. OOPM
Applicant Name: Event Location: <4 ;e {\.L&% ?‘w\(_\.‘\\s \ %
7hON\&S Ykdeca Prasan-(uew JCGI\\@\ P\ee \‘:"\W\C\m\ S\C\ g
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable) 0')(‘
LT Lodves i \i o<y gcsj:«&o;t(i& \i Gy e-Blor Gakang \
Dhemsatt e W => Cottyen) M"“"k“&”
Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicabté)
S\ ©vodiay Qe—cuesxm\ ane PO bc&vm\ ca
ancashec, NY 14086 Yo R\ 1ED Wit Am;\Q%m
o Coanenl(\e 1 Revodwoy
"N Reto @\ sncadec 04 . oy eI 992 SHek

S
Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
Tom WRo\rco NG -997-SH 6% &1 00PN~ T 100 PV
Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:
78 ! -30
Ey@tuﬁﬁ be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
- g particulars including hours:
No LFD cadene Core Wil play
o A AN ?am&e




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section humber each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

N A

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

N P

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

LED wil Ok de e contreo\

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature of Applicant: Date:

7-19-3M

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Applléaﬁ -lo/2] :2°2¢

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food
Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Jancosher Ree bee-\— =W\ Hee Rogt
-Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

vnd Oave
Event Date(s): \O _ \’D\'-a\-\ Event Time(s): q : aogﬁ\ _ ) s ov ﬂY\

Event Location:

Applicant Name: Necs A 39« N\ s
Thowas YW¥deca VoTious TOESEORens e T

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

L~ e W SN Roaduusty [ G
ees = DC? c::«\owj% \:F)\ Buveca

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:
SR Revadawa LLEO Wi\ anmde AR ol
- arcoten N4 WAOYG \ -

Applicant Email: Applicant Phone
A N deca @ \ohcadec & Loca MNG- (g3-\5 0\

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

“In charge person”:

Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
NG-197-SH 6%

ﬂ\(N\OeS Y—-\N\O\CUL iy %: oop‘(‘\ _ Q: oo \’:‘\{\

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music?if;so; provide
particulars including hours: ¥

No No

Will Alcohol be consumed?




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.
Ns

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending"” (see: https:/lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

N

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
Signature of Applicant: Date:

Post review disposition: | ] Village Board approved.
[ ]1Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

4

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlon

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway ¢« Lancaster, NY 14086 * (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2)
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations
Vending, will be requested.

is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

7™ AnnuaL CHevsTuasuille

Fire Teuce Phpine

PAR#DE

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s):
SATURDAY, NWNEMBER 30, o34

Event Time(s): < oM
eTS

Applicant Name:
JERRY ENSER, “Towm TRZePACZ

Event Location:
)
CENTRAL § WEST MAIN STREETS

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

GremeR | aNchsTer. Museuw, oF
Fire Flermnie

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:
(¢ WEST MAIN STREET
LANCASTER, N-\ 14086

Support Services Requested of the Viliage (If Applicable)
INTERNET  ConNNECTN
Dhw- BaRpwcaves § Help

SGuNd  SysTeEm

Appllcant Email:

Applicant Phone

- Sbb- 0581, U6~ €&Y-81,

SERRY @ Pac ToolMounTs . Comh / TOME Pﬁcmﬂ.rm

UNTS. CoM —

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

JERRY ENsER “Nb-Sbb- 0581 304 — RAM - 9PWe
“Towh Teeefhez | N-€oH- <10 n)2o)ad - Gau- F0u
RECEIVE]
EP 7§07

L

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

Anticipated Age Range of those in Aftendance:

( O} 000 + Q- |00
Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
N particulars including hours:
0

Spu- 9 pia

“tof2 (224




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

No

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

NoT By US

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:

(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

vaRlous Parlang Lots  ARouwD THE Village

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

LANCASTER pPolice, Fire fohice FRom wWANY  Fiee Depacrments unll Bg
ASSiiNg  wml TReffic 2 CRowD  (Conmpal

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(2)~WEST WMAIN ST (2) cenmal & Brmwway Iome Lor @)"Mfef:mm P
- . N
(z)- clhak ST ()= CENTRAL < Brookfigd e

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Date:

/%ure of égplicant: a
Y ANV, 4- 2524

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board a;{pﬂ)ved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Mike Stegmeier MEE] to]7[202Y4
From: Lynne T. Ruda

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Mike Stegmeier; John Mikoley; Cyndi Maciejewski; Tammie Schaefer; William Schroeder
Subject: Fw: Lancaster Motorcade

Mike -

Would we be able to include this in our next board packet?
Thanks,

Lynne

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ava Beckman <BeckmanAvaM@Ilancasterschools.org>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 9:33:32 AM

To: Lynne T. Ruda <LRuda@lancastervillageny.gov>

Subject: Lancaster Motorcade

Dear Mrs. Ruda and the Village Board,

My name is Ava Beckman, and Bianca Kosmoski and I are the Co-Chairs of the 43rd Annual Lancaster
High School Motorcade this year. We would like to request to travel through the Village of Lancaster
as part of our route.

The route we have planned begins at Lancaster High School in the South Lot. The Motorcade will exit
out of Lancaster High School and make a left onto Forton Drive. We will then make a left onto Central
Ave, then a right turn onto Broadway St., and a left onto Aurora ST. We then will turn right onto
Como Park Blvd, and a right turn into Cayuga Heights to arrive at Depew High School.

The route of the Motorcade is attached below. If you have any questions or inquiries, please feel free
to contact us. We thank you in advance and hope the event will continue to spark Lancaster's spirit.

Best regards,

Ava Beckman and Bianca Kosmoski
Motorcade Co-Chairs X Dot of event

Fﬂéa«j, l¢3°I7.5 o 50 pm



Turn left onto Forion Drive from Lancaster High School |
Turn left onto Central Ave.

Tum right onto Broadway St.

Turn left onto Aurora St.

Tum right onto Como Park Blvd.

Tum right into Cayuga Heights

EVeharging 80 Hotels Q, Mors 0 1 Forlon Drive

| By W \:h,mno

[

Ava Beckman

Class of 2026
Student Union Treasurer

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s)
named above. This message may contain confidential student or personnel data or an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged
and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this message and any attached
documents in error, that any review, dissemination/disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the
original message and documents. Thank you for your cooperation.



(o

PASENE Rl s

weeneoie (o] 7 [ 2024

Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillageny.gov

Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

WWayne Cisco
Superintendent of Public Works

E-Maif weisco c@ilancasiervitloseo

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn: Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

September 30, 2024
RE: Sewer Vactor Nozzle Attachments / Procurement
Honorable Members of the Village Board,

This letter is to request the purchase of the following attachments for the Sewer Vactor Truck:

17’ Gator Nozzle

1” Pipe Wolf Nozzle

1” Radral Chisel Nozzle

1” FS Nozzle

1” 3D Large Cleaning Nozzle

Attached to this letter is a Village procurement form for your review. For the past few months, we have been
borrowing these attachments from the Village of Depew to limit the amount of work we would need to
contract out. As the Superintendent of Public Works, I believe purchasing these attachments would be very
beneficial for our Sewer Department..

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Wayne K. Cisco

Superintendent of Public Works
5200 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

(716) 683-1028 x 302




Village of Lancaster Procurement Form

Adequate Documentation

f""Documeutation of procurement is required as follows;
A. $1,000 to $1,499.99; two verbal quotes.
B. $1,500 to $2,999.99; three verbal quotes.
C. $3,000 to $4,999.99; three written quotes.

D. $5,000 to $20,000.00; (35,000.00 for public work) Minimum two written quotes and
Village Board approval by formal resolution.

*Written quotes must be attached to this form.

*This procurement form along with all appropriate documentation is to be included for payment of

invoices.

*Any purchase requiring a signed contract / agreeriaeut must be approved by the Village Board and signed
by the mayor (or deputy mayor in the mayor’s absence).

Department & Employee Name U

Depoukneeny of Puoiic Woews  Micnoe) Rodn

Item to be purchased with Description

| 1" Goxer Neozze. | " Pape wWolf Nezzie 1" RoacioN Cyivscl |
| Nozele 1Y FS Nozzie Kee \h 3D LG (\E;(xf'\\r‘i.’\j Nezz\e -Eac

Hap Seoaey Nocxer ek

Quotations

VERBAL/ | DOLLAR | VENDOR o PHONE
DATE | WRITIEN | AMOUNT _ NAME REP. NAME | NUMBER

G- LA\ -

A2t [weiken  [87,278.c0 |USB-USALC Dan Leng v

_ ) Reddess and ) " “BA@ -
A1 |wriwen  [#9,5(02.00 | yoxs Supony Co mive B¥pp ¢ -3840
Qi1 |weawen e Jo.ce Grage, LG . eyiand ‘352C;é53'3"

UPDATED 4/23/2019 Imz




09/26/2024

Expiration Date: 10/26/2024

USB-USA

7565 Owl Creek Dr
Dougtasvifle, GA. 30134
678-214-7965

Fax 678-649-1766

Bill To: Village of Lancaster
John/Wayne

QTty ITEM #
5030
1982
1313
1172
1052

- e h o aa

DESCRIPTION
Galor Nozzle 1"

Pipe Wolf Nozzle 1"
Radial Chisel Nozzle 1"
FS Nozzle 1°
Cleaning Nozzle Large 1" 3D

Total

Freight to be added

\

USBUSA ¢

NET TOTAL (EA)
$2,805.00
$ 1,546.00
$1,157.00
$ 834,00
$ 936.00

$7,278.00



RODDERS AND JETS SUPPLY CO.
PO BOX 2571

SUMTER, SC 29151

TOLL FREE: 1-800-293-2012

FAX: 803-773-3666

WEB: RODDERSAND]JETS.COM
EMAIL: roddersandjetsco@aol.com

UOTATION# 092724F SEPTEMBER 27, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE, NY
JOHN BURKE

WE ARE PLEASED TO OFFER THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:

OTY DESCRIPTION PRICE EXT PRICE

1 1052 3D CLEANING NOZZLE, 1”, LARGE $1,101.00 $1,101.00

1 1172-80 FS NOZZLE, 3D, 1 $ 981.00 $ 981.00

1 1313-80 RADIAL CHISEL NOZZLE XL, 1” $1,361.00 51,361.00

1 5030 GATOR NOZZLE, 1” $3,300.00 $3,300.00

1 1982-80 PIPE WOLF NOZZLE, 1” $1,819.00° $1,819.00
$8,562.00

Page 1 of 1



GAGE, LLC.

GAGE,LLC

MECHANICSVILLE, VA 23111 US
804-335-5956
Ryland@gagellc.com
WWW.GAGELLC.COM

ADDRESS
JOHN WAYNE
VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

ESTIMATE # DATE
3216 09/27/2024

DATE
GATOR 1"

| PIPE WOLF NOZZLE
‘34, 1"

RADIAL CHISEL 1*
NOZZLE 80 GPM

FS 3D NOZZLE

3D CLEANING
NOZZLE 1° LARGE

Accepted By

SHIP TO

JOHN WAYNE
VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

DESCRIPTION

5030
GATOR NOZZLE 1"

1982
PIPE WOLF NOZZLE 1",3/4"
CONNECTION

1313
RADIAL CHISEL NOZZLE 1" 80
GPM 2500 PSI

1172
FS 3D NOZZLE
60 GPM 2000PSI

1052
3D CLEANING NOZZLE 1" LARGE

TOTAL

Accepted Date

Qry

Estimate

RATE
3,465.00

1,910.00

1,429.00

1,030.00

1,156.00

AMOUNT

3,465.00

1,910.00
1,429.00
1,030.00

1,156.00

$8,990.00



" j e
toj7[2024
Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillageny. gov

Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

Wayne Cisco
Superintendent of Public Works
E-Mail: weisco@buncasterriflage.orp

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn: Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

October 1, 2024
RE: Replacement Loader 12° Snow Pusher
Honorable Members of the Village Board,

This letter is to request the purchase of a replacement 12-foot Snow Pusher for the Loader (#126). Attached
to this letter is a Village procurement form for your review which includes 3 written quotes for this purchase.
Our current snow pusher should be documented as surplus due to its current condition. With the upcoming
snow season, it would be beneficial for our Department to have a snow pusher that can appropriately handle
the day to day maintenance during snow events. Thank you for your consideration.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

"o €/

Wayne K. Cisco
Superintendent of Public Works
5200 Broadway

lancaster, NY 14086

(716) 683-1028 x 302



Village of Lancaster Procurement Form

Adequate Documentation
“*Documentation of procurement is required as follows:
A. $1,000 to $1,499.99; two verbal quotes.
B. $1,500 to $2,999.99; three verbal quotes.
C. $3,000 to $4,999.99; three written quotes.

D. $5,000 to $20,000.00; (35,000.00 for public work) Minimum two written quotes and
Village Board approval by formal resolution.

*Written quotes must be attached to this form.

*This procurement form along with all appropriate documentation is to be included for payment of
invoices.
*Any purchase requiring a signed contract / agreeri:ent must be approved by the Village Board and signed

by the mayor (or deputy mayor in the mayor’s absence).

De; ent & Employee Name u

DeEoy eyt of Paoic . Works Mechno e

Item to be purchased with Description

[Repyatemeny (2" Sacw ROSner Coc e boadokr ( 2
Quotations
[ | VERBAL/ DOLLAR VENDOR | o PHONE
DATE WRITTEN AMOUNT NAME REP. NAME | NUMBER
- Tk DG Jercy e - L2
Gl (wewwen 8. [FNes T Equibment| 277 SOy
8 NIGYOrQ Tru e Kewvin ML-W26-
Bl28 |wriken 7200 (%‘E(*U (Oyne enn A8\
N 1 - Lz
A [ weiwen (310,281 - [Fve Ovee Equiprey R{ncté\\ —m;_\q.

UPDATED 4/23/2019 Imz




’ [N JoHN DEERE

Quote Id: 31686965

Prepared For:
LANCASTER VILLAGE

Prepared By: JERRY RINDELL

Five Star Equipment, Inc.
284 Ellicott Road
West Falls, NY 14170

Tel: 716-662-2191
Mobile Phone: 716-334-4710
Fax: 716-662-1038

Email: jrindell@fivestarequipment.com

Date: 17 September 2024 Offer Expires: 06 October 2024

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Quote Id: 31686966

17 September 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

5200 BROADWAY ST
LANCASTER, NY 14086

Estimated delivery date:
FOB:

**Quote is subject to machine availability and managers approval.

JERRY RINDELL
716-662-2191
Five Star Equipment; Inc.

Confidential




' 2\ JoHNDEERE

Quote Summary

Prepared For: Prepared By:

LANCASTER VILLAGE JERRY RINDELL
5200 BROADWAY ST Five Star Equipment, Inc.
LANCASTER, NY 14086 284 Ellicott Road
Business: 716-683-1028 West Falls, NY 14170

Phone: 716-662-2191
Mobile: 716-334-4710
jrindeli@fivestarequipment.com

Quote Id: 31686966

Created On: 17 September 2024

Last Modified On: 18 September 2024
Expiration Date: 06 October 2024

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

PROTECH SP12L 12' Snow Pusher $7.714.11 X 1 = $7,714.11

w/ CAT Fusion Coupler

Equipment Total $7,71411
Quote Summary
Eguipment Total $7.714.11
Doc Fee CCE $0.00
Doc Fee CE $0.00
UCC Filing Fee $0.00
SubTotal $7,714.11
Total $7.714.11
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $7,714.11

Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



@ JOHNDEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 31686966 Customer: LANCASTER VILLAGE

PROTECH SP12L 12" Snow Pusher w/ CAT Fusion Coupler

Hours: 0
Stock Number:
Code Description Qty
SP12L-CtFu  12' Sno Pusher Rubber Edge Cat 1
Fushion CPLR

Confidential




Niagara Truck Equipment

.
Vi = Facility # 7093454
S PO Box 69
NIAGARA TRUCK East Amherst, NY 14051
EQUIPMENT (716) 6259181

6511 South Transit Rd Lockport Nv 14004 aSkforinfo.nte@gmail.com
www.niagaratruckequipment.com

Village of Lancaster

Village of Lancaster

21 Central Ave

Lancaster, NY 14086

Mobile: (716) 683-1028
Mechanic@lancastervillage.org

12' Pusher for Loader
Description

1 Loader Snow Pusher - 12 Foot
Part #: 2601112

ALL ESTIMATES ARE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS FROM CREATED DATE ON THE ESTIMATE
Shop Location: 6511 South Transit Rd Lockport, NY 14094

Estimates provided are an approximation of timing and charges 1o you for the
services requested. They are based on the anticipated work to be done. It is possible
for unexpected complicatians to cause some deviation from the original quote. You
hereby authorize the repair work described in this estimate to be done along with the
procurement of the necessary materlal(s), including permission to operate the vehicle
for an-road testing or inspection. If any additional repairs are required, we will prepare
a revised work order providing the cost of additional parts and labor and total revised
cost. All parts are new unless specified otherwise.

Deposits are non+efundable. No returns or refunds on special ordered items or
electrical parts. There Is NO warranty for used parts of customer supplied parts.

Estimate #19840

Created: 8/28/2024
Payment Term: On Receipt
Service Writer: Kevin  Dehn

Price QTy Disc  Subtotal
$10,161.02 1 25% 87,620.77
Total: $7,620.76

Parts ..o $10,161.02
LaBOF et $0.00
Subtotal ..o, $10,161.02
DiSCOUNt ..o, $2,540.26
TAX oot e $0.00
Grand Total ......cccooveviirieicner i, $7,620.76
Paid ToDate ......cccooevererverrienene, (50.00)
REMAINING BALANCE $7,620.76

You agree that we are not responsible for loss or damage to your vehicle, including loss of articles left in the vehicle, including, without limitation, in case of
fire, theft, or any other cause(s) beyond our control. We are not responsible for any delays caused by unavailability of parts or delays in delivery of parts by
the supplier or transporter. You have the right to know before authorizing any additional repairs what those repairs will be and what they will cost. If required
repairs exceed the authorized estimated amount, we must abtain your appraval to perform the repairs. We will keep you informed and perform only repairs

autharized by you.

Signature

8/28/2024 Niagara Truck Equipment Page 1 of 1
Powered by Shopmonkey.io



@; JOHN DEERE

Quote Id: 31687106

Prepared For:
LANCASTER VILLAGE

!

%

mona )
A T

Prepared By: JERRY RINDELL

Five Star Equipment, Inc.
284 Ellicott Road
West Falls, NY 14170

Tel: 716-662-2191

Mobile Phone: 716-334-4710

Fax: 716-662-1038

Email: jrindeli@fivestarequipment.com

Date: 17 September 2024 Offer Expires: 30 September 2024

Confidential



@’l JOHN DEERE

Quote [d: 31687106

17 September 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

5200 BROADWAY ST
LANCASTER, NY 14086

Estimated delivery date:

FOB:

**Quote is subject to machine availability and managers approval.

JERRY RINDELL
716-662-2191
Five Star Equipment, Inc.

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Prepared For:

LANCASTER VILLAGE
5200 BROADWAY ST
LANCASTER, NY 14086
Business: 716-683-1028

Quote Summary

Prepared By:

JERRY RINDELL

Five Star Equipment, Inc.

284 Ellicott Road

West Falls, NY 14170
Phone: 716-662-2191
Mobile: 716-334-4710
jrindeli@fivestarequipment.com

Quote Id:
: 17 September 2024
: 18 September 2024
: 30 September 2024

Created On

Last Modified On
Expiration Date

31687106

Equipment Summary

2024 PRO-TECH SG12L 12
FUSION PUSHER FOR 4WD
LOADER - 62736

Equipment Total

Selling Price

Qty

$10,281.61 X 1

Salesperson : X

Quote Summary
Equipment Total
Doc Fee CCE
Doc Fee CE
UCC Filing Fee

SubTotal
Total

Down Payment
Rental Applied
Balance Due

Confidential

Accepted By : X

Extended
$10,281.61

$10,281.61

$10,281.61
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$ 10,281.81
$10,281.61
(0.00)
(0.00)
$10,281.61



@ JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 31687106 Customer: LANCASTER VILLAGE

2024 PRO-TECH SG12L 12' FUSION PUSHER FOR 4WD LOADER - 62736

Hours: 0
Stock Number: 00066304

Code Description Qty
PRO-TECH 2024PRO-TECH SG12L 12' FUSION 1
PUSHER FOR 4WD LOADER
Dealer Attachments
00040756 PROTECH CAT FUSION CPLR FOR 1
LIVE EDGE PUSHER

Conf;dential



RESOLUTIONS October 7. 2024

st [ ~oond
Motion ' Motion |
|

ey

1. | Resolution to extend the 4-hour holiday pay benefit for part-time exempt employees to the
titles of Deputy Clerk and Deputy Treasurer effective immediately retroactive to August 26,
> | 2024, as the appointment date of the current employees in these positions.

JdcroN - 1 Approved

Denicd
B Raerto: |
2. | Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and execute a Purchase Agreement with | Sutphe—n
Corporation for the purchase of fire apparatus (custom pumper) in the amount of
$1,099,992.00 as provided in the bid proposal received on August 12, 2024.
3. Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and submit the MS4 Interim Progress Report and
Certification Form as prepared by William Schutt, Village Consultant Engineer.
ACTION -
14
ACTION -
Donicd
P Referto:
5. '
ACTION Approved
Denicd
Refer to:
6.
/\’L"ﬁ"’; o
7.
| l Rjer 10! »4‘.
| : [
| - [ p—— ]
8 |
! .
ACTION -} Approved
Denicd
Referio: |
___..T — ‘
9.
ACTION | Approned
Denicd
777777 5 Referwes
CACTION . dpproved “
I Denied |

Last Updated: 10/4/2024 8:56 AM



RESOLUTION® . .-

MEETING DATE_{o [T 2674

Mike Stegmeier

From: Cyndi Maciejewski

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 7:18 AM
To: Mike Stegmeier

Cc: Lynne T. Ruda

Subject: Re: Holiday Pay

Good morning Mike,
I would like a resolution to extend the 4 hour holiday pay to the titles of Deputy Clerk and Deputy

Treasurer. The resolution should be retroactive to the promotion date which was August 26th and that

resolution was effective immediately.

Please let me know if you need any additional information .
Thank you,

Cyndi



THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of

& SUTPHEN

PURCHASE AGREEMENT

FOR SUTPHEN FIRE APPARATUS

2024 by and between THE SUTPHEN CORPORATION, an Ohio Corporation, of Duﬁn,
Ohio, hereinafter called "SUTPHEN" and the Village of Lancaster of

Lancaster, NY , hereinafter called "PURCHASER", sets forth the terms whereby

Purchaser agrees to purchase a fire apparatus from Sutphen pursuant to the terms
contained herein.

1.

PURCHASE: Purchaser hereby agrees to buy and Sutphen hereby agrees to sell

and furnish to Purchaser the apparatus and equipment according to the Sutphen
Proposal dated 8/12/24 and made a part hereof,

and the Proposal Price Page made part of this Agreement as attached hereto
(“Proposal’).

PURCHASE PRICE: Purchaser agrees to pay for said apparatus and equipment the
total Purchase Price of ©One Milion Ninety Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Two & 0/100

($ 1,099,992.00 ).

Changes to National Fire Protection Association (“NFPA") 1900,
Environmental Protection Agency (‘EPA”) or changes legislated by
Federal, State or Local Governments that impact the cost to manufacture
the truck may incur additional charges which shall be borne by the purchaser.
Any such changes shall be documented on a change order provided in advance by
Sutphen, reviewed and approved in advance by City, and executed by both Sutphen
and City. Sutphen shall provide, upon written request, documentation of such
changes and increases separate from the change order.

PAYMENT: Final payment shall be made at the time of final inspection at the factory
as per Sutphen Proposal. Should payment be delayed, Sutphen reserves the
right to charge interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month,

beginning on the day after payment is due.




4. FINAL COMPLETION: The apparatus and equipment being purchased hereunder
shall be completed within approximately 28-32 months after the receipt and
acceptance of this agreement at Sutphen’s office as per Sutphen Proposal, provided
that such delivery date shall be automatically extended for delays beyond Sutphen’s
control, including, without limitation, strikes, labor disputes, riots, civil unrest,
pandemics, war or other military actions, sabotage, government regulations or
controls, fire or other casualty, or inability to obtain materials or services. If such delay
occurs, Sutphen shall give notice of delay to Purchaser. Purchaser shall not be
entitled to any discount or reduction in price for such delay and Sutphen shall not be
liable for any damages (compensatory, incidental, consequential or otherwise)

related to such delay.

5. MANUFACTURER’S CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN: Delivery, payment, and transfer
of the Manufacturer’s Certificate of Origin (MCO) shall take place at Sutphen during
final inspection, and upon payment in full in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement. Sutphen reserves the right to withhold delivery of the MCO until payment
in full is received. If Purchaser requires any third-party equipment mounting, the
apparatus shall be moved to the third-party facility by the dealer or Purchaser for
such mounting. Such third-party work shall not delay or offset payment to Sutphen.

6. SUTPHEN WARRANTIES: Sutphen warrants to Purchaser that all goods and
services furnished hereunder will conform in all respects to the terms of this order,
including any applicable change orders, drawings, specifications, or standards
incorporated herein, and/or shall be free of defects in materials, workmanship, and
free from such defects in design. In addition, Sutphen warrants that the goods and
services are suitable for and will perform in accordance with the purposes for which
they were intended, for a period of one year from the Warranty Registration Date,

unless an extended warranty is purchased.

7. SHORTAGES AND OMISSIONS: The apparatus shall be tested per NFPA #1900
at Sutphen's manufacturing facility. Purchaser agrees that the apparatus and
equipment being purchased hereunder shall not be driven or used in any manner
until it is paid for in full. In the event there are any shortages or omissions with the
apparatus at time of completion, Purchaser may withhold a sum equivalent to the
price of any such shortages as determined by Sutphen.




8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

DEFAULT: In the case of any default in payment hereunder or in the payment on
any notes, negotiable paper, obligations or other instruments issued by Purchaser,
Sutphen may take full possession of the apparatus and equipment or of the piece or
pieces upon which default has been made, and any payments that have been made
theretofore shall be applied as rent in full for the use of the apparatus and equipment

up to the date of taking possession by Sutphen.

PURCHASER GUARANTEES: With the signing of this agreement, Purchaser
attests that it has the full power and legal authority to enter into this agreement and
guarantees that funds for its purchase are available or in the process of collection.

ACCEPTANCE: This agreement shall not be binding until it is signed and approved
by an officer of the Sutphen Corporation.

TAXES, ETC.: The purchase price provided for herein does not include any federal,
state or local sales tax, duties, imposts, revenues, excise or other taxes which may
hereafter be imposed by governmental authority or otherwise and which are made
applicable to the apparatus or equipment covered by the agreement. In the event
that any such taxes are subsequently imposed and become applicable, the purchase
price herein shall be increased by the amount of such taxes and such sum shall be
immediately paid by Purchaser to Sutphen. To the extent applicable, the prices and
deliveries set forth herein are subject to the Defense Production Act.

INSURANCE: Sutphen shall provide insurance insuring the apparatus and
equipment against loss by fire, theft, or collision and insuring against property
damage and personal injury through the completion of the apparatus and transfer of
the Manufacturer’s Certificate of Origin.

TERMINATION: After the execution of this Agreement, Purchaser shall have no right
to terminate the Agreement. Sutphen may, in its absolute and sole discretion, accept
Purchaser’s request to terminate the Agreement. In the event Sutphen accepts
Purchaser’s request to terminate the Agreement, Sutphen may charge a cancellation
fee. The following charge schedule based on costs incurred may be applied, at
Sutphen’s sole discretion:(a) 10% after order is accepted by Sutphen; (b) 30% of the
Purchase Price after production has commenced. The cancellation fee may increase
accordingly as costs are incurred as the order progresses through engineering and

into manufacturing.

GENERAL: This agreement and the Sutphen Proposal provided herein take
precedence over all previous negotiations, oral or written, and no representations or
warranties are applicable except as specifically contained in this agreement or in the
Sutphen Proposal. No alteration, modification, amendment or change of this
Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by the parties. No waiver of
any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any other
provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.
If a Purchase Order is also issued, this Agreement and the Sutphen Proposal shall
supersede the terms in the Purchase Order where terms may be inconsistent. This
Agreement may be signed in counterparts by the parties, each

3



of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall be deemed to be
one and the same Agreement. A signed copy of this Agreement delivered by
facsimile, e-mail, or other means of electronic transmission shall be deemed to have
the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Agreement. This
Agreement may only be amended, modified or supplemented by an agreement in

writing signed by each party hereto.

15.GOVERNS: This Agreement shall be governed and controlled as to interpretation,
enforcement, validity, construction, effect and in all other respects by the laws,
statutes and decisions of the State of New York. All of the terms and provisions of
this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of and be
enforceable by Sutphen, Purchaser, their successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be duly executed
and attested by its duly authorized representatives, effective as of the date below when

accepted at Sutphen Corporations offices.

SALES REPRESENTATIVE OF
THE SUTPHEN CORPORATION PURCHASER

Village of Lancaster, NY

By
Sales Representative

By
Accepted at offices of:
The Sutphen Corporation Title
6450 Eiterman Rd.
Dublin, Ohio 43016 Date
By By
Title Title
Date Date

4 Form Rev.
01/1/24



& SUTPHEN

PROPOSAL

TO THE: DATE: August 12th, 2024

Village of Lancaster
Lancaster, NY

We hereby propose and agree to furnish the following firefighting equipment upon your
acceptance of this Proposal:

One (1) Sutphen Heavy Duty Custom Pumper on Sutphen Monarch Chassis for the
total SUM Of w..ereerrecncmmmieiiciesicacioccscasasenssnsnenssssssssressssesee caneasnn sereenns $1,099,992.00*

*The above price is based on payment in full at the time of delivery. Prepayment discount options
are available and documented on the following page of this proposal. Prepayments are due within
30 days of contract execution if it is decided to do so.

*A performance bond is included in the above bid price.

The apparatus and equipment being purchased hereunder shall be completed within
approximately 28-32 Months after the Sutphen’s receipt and approval of Purchaser’s acceptance
of this Proposal.

This Proposal shall be valid for 60 days. If a Purchase Agreement or Purchase Order is not received
by that date, Sutphen reserves the right to extend, withdraw, or modify this Proposal, including

pricing, delivery times, and prepayment discounts, as applicable.

Respectfully submitted,

Ay FHerd »
pody e Herb Fire

Authorized Representative for Sutphen Corporation
614-329-1610




- 1o H?’Lo'u.}
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION S

Division of Water, Bureau of Water Permits
625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-3505
P: (518) 402-8111 | F: (518) 402-9029
www.dec.ny.gov

MS4 Operator Certification Form for eReports
SPDES General Permit for
Stormwater Discharges From
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (GP-0-24-001)

Instructions

As required by Part V.B.2. and Part V.B.3. of GP-0-24-001, the MS4 Operator must submit the Annual
Report and the Interim Progress Certification, respectively. As stated in Part V.B.5. of GP-0-24-001,
all reports must be signed in accordance with Part X.J. of GP-0-24-001.

MS4 Operator Name: V"Iage Of LancaSter

Permit ID: NYR20A 293

HQ1-DFSB-8QBZ8

eReport Submission Number:

MS4 Operator Certification

| certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction
or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly
gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who
manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of

fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Name (please print or type) Title

Lynne Ruda Village Mayor

Signature Date
NEWYORK | Department of
P gy | Environmental
Conservation




MS4 Interim Progress Certification—é Month Requirements
@

Alternate Identifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-QZ6J1 Revision1 Form Version1.0

MS4 Operator Information

| CLEAR SECTION |

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

Permit 1D #:

NYR20A253

MS4 Operator Type

@ Traditional land use control
O Traditional non-land use control

O Non-traditional

Traditional Land Use Control

O City



Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in
Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address
Address Line 1

5423 BROADWAY

Address Line 2

City State/Area Postal Code
LANCASTER NY 14086
County

ERIE

Ranking Official

OFFICIAL TITLE FIRST AND LAST NAME PHONE
Village ‘
X v LYNNE RUDA | | 716-683-2105
Manager !

Report Preparer
FIRST AND LAST

REPORT PREPARER TITLE NAME PHONE
Contract x v WILLIAM SCHUTT 716-683-5961
Engineer aad

| DD ROW |
Stormwater Program Coordinator
FIRST AND LAST
COORDINATOR TITLE NAME PHONE

Storm_water Program WILLIAM SCHUTT 716-683-5961
Coordinator !

ADD ROW

EMAIL

lruda@lancastervillage.

EMAIL

wschutt@wmschutt.c

EMAIL

wschutt@wmschutt.c

X

x



MS4 Interim Progress Certification—é Month Requirements
©,

Alternate Identifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-QZ6J1 Revision1 Form Version 1.0

Part |-V

| CLEAR SECTION |

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet:

MS4 Permit Webpage =

MS4 Toolbox =

Part Il

Obtaining Permit Coverage

Has a complete Notice of Intent (NOI) been submitted? (Part Il.A.)

@ Yes
o No

Part IV



Administrative

Has a written staffing/organizational chart, which includes job titles and
other entities as identified in Part IV.A.1, and the roles and
respansibilities for each, corresponding to the required elements of the

SWMP been developed? (Part IV.A.2.)

@ Yes
O No

SWMP Plan

Has the current SWMP Plan, and any documentation associated with the
implementation of the SWMP Plan, been made available during normal
business hours? (Part IV.B.2.a.)

@ Yes
O No

Is a copy of the current SWMP Plan available for public inspection during
normal business hours at a location that is accessible to the public, or on

a public website? (Part IV.B.2.b.)

@ Yes
O No

Mapping

Are the required components included in the comprehensive system
mapping? (Part IV.D.1.)

@ Yes
O No

Legal Authority



Has adequate legal authority been maintained? (Part IV.E.)

@ Yes
O No

Enforcement Measures & Tracking

Has an enforcement response plan (ERP) which clearly describes the
action(s) to be taken for violations that the MS4 Operator has enacted for
illicit discharge been developed? (Part IV.F.1.)

@ Yes
O No

Has an enforcement response plan {ERP) which clearly describes the
action(s) to be taken for violations that the MS4 Operator has enacted for
construction been developed? (Part IV.F.1.)

@ Yes

O na

Has an enforcement response plan (ERP) which clearly describes the
action(s) to be taken for violations that the MS4 Operator has enacted for
post-construction been developed? (Part IV.F.1.)

@ Yes
O No
O nia



Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:



MS4 Interim Progress Certification—6 Month Requirements

@

Alternate ldentifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-QZ6J1 Revision 1

Part VI & VI

| CLEAR SECTION |

Minimum Control Measure 1

Has information related to the prevention of illicit discharges been made
available? (Part VI/VILA.1.d.)

@ Yes
O No
O Na

Minimum Control Measure 2

Has a local point of contact to receive and respond to public concerns
regarding stormwater management and compliance with permit
requirements been identified? (Part VI/VIL.B.1.c.)

@ Yes
O No
O wva

Minimum Control Measure 3

Form Version 1.0



Has an email or phone number to allow the public to report illicit
discharges been established? (Part VI/VII.C.1.a.i.)

@ Yes
O No
QO Na

Minimum Control Measure 4

Has an email or phone number to allow the public to report complaints
related to construction stormwater activity been established? (Part
VI/VIL.D.2.a)

@ Yes
O No
O NA

Has a construction site inventory been developed? (Part VI/VII.D.4.a.)

@ VYes
O No
O Na

Minimum Control Measure 5

Has the inventory of post-construction stormwater management
practices (SMPs) been maintained from previous iterations of this SPDES

general permit? (Part VI/VIL.E.2.a.i.)

@ Yes
O No
QO na



Has the inventory of post-construction stormwater management
practices (SMPs) been developed as they are approved/discovered or
after the owner/operator of the construction activity has filed the Notice

of Termination? (Part VI/VILE.2.a.ii.)

Minimum Control Measure 6

Have procedures for sweeping and/or cleaning of municipal streets,
bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been developed? (Part
VI/VILF.3.d.i.)

@ VYes
O No
O A

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:




MS4 Interim Progress Certification—é6 Month Requirements
O

Alternate ldentifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-QZ6J1 Revision1 Form Version1.0

Part VIII

| CLEAR SECTION |
l_ J

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix
C of GP-0-24-0017

@ Yes
O No

For which pollutant(s) is the waterbody impaired? Select the pollutants for
all the impaired waters listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001 to which the

MS4 Operator discharges.

Phosphorus I:l Silt/Sediment
Pathogens D Nitrogen

D Floatables

Phosphorus

Has information on how phosphorus is being addressed by
implementation of the MS4 Operator’s local law or legal mechanism with
content equivalent to the model local law been made available? (Part
VIILA.2.a))

@ Yes



Pathogens

Has information on how pathogens are being addressed by
implementation of the MS4 Operator's local law or legal mechanism with
content equivalent to the model local law been made available? (Part

Vill.C.2.a.)

Have municipal facilities with nuisance bird populations that have the
potential to contribute pathogens been identified? (Part VIII.C.7.b.i.}

@ Yes
O No
QO na

Has signage at municipal facilities with nuisance bird populations that
have the potential to contribute pathogens, instructing the public not to
feed wildlife, been made available? (Part VIII.C.7.b.ii.)

@ Yes
O No
O N/a

Has trash and debris been removed from municipally owned facilities
when necessary to eliminate potential food sources for wildlife? (Part

VHI.C.7 b.iii.)

@ Yes
O No
QO N/a



Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:



MS4 Interim Progress Certification—6 Month Requirements
@

Alternate Identifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-QZ6J1 Revision1 Form Version1.0

Part IX

| cLEAR SECTION |

Does the M54 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-
0017

O Yes
@ No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:



MS4 Interim Progress Certification—6 Month Requirements
@

Alternate Identifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-QZ6J1 Revision1 Form Version1.0

Compliance Schedule Review

| CLEAR SECTION |

Compliance Schedule Resources

Use the following links for more information on the permit and compliance schedule:

MS4 Permit Webpage =

MS4 Toolbox &



What is the status for compliance items due within one year of effective date of coverage (EDC), January 2, 20257

CITATION

Part VI/VI.D.3.

Part VI/VIL.D.5.a.

Part VI/VIL.E.4.

Part VIIL.C.7.b.iv.

Part VIII.C.7.c.

Part IX.A.é.f.i.a. and
IX.B.é.f.i.a.

COMPLIANCE ITEMS

Develop and implement a construction oversight program

Prioritize construction sites

Develop and implement a post-construction stormwater
management practice inspection and maintenance program

Evaluate the effectiveness of deterrents, population controls, and
other measures that may reduce bird related pathogen
contributions

Make dog waste receptacles available in areas where
pets/domestic animals may frequent

Submit to the Department a retrofit plan that identifies the required
components

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC,

January 2, 2026?

@ Yes
O No

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC,

January 2, 20277

@ Yes
O No

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC,

January 2, 20287

@ Yes
O No

COMPLIANCE
PROGRESS

In
Progress

In
Progress

In
Progress

In
Progress

In
Progress

in
Progress

X

x



Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC,
January 2, 20297

@ Yes
O No

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed
routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?

@ Yes
O No

Please enter any comments related to the gquestions in this section.



MS4 Interim Progress Certification—é Month Requirements
@

Alternate Identifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-QZ6J1 Revision1 Form Version1.0

Certification

| CLEAR SECTION

| am the ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4
Operator and will be signing the form electronically.

@ Yes
O No

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please
download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign
the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim
Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form i)



Attach completed certification form.
Please be aware that files exceeding 100 MB in size are not
allowed

‘ CHOOSE FILE |

: Drop files here to upload
1

; &

1

1 OR ——

1 ——

]

i

[}

[ 9

| Comment

L-—----J



MS4 Interim Progress Certification—6 Month Requirements
@

Alternate Identifier NYR20A253 Submission HQ7-28Y4-Q7Z6J1 Revision1 Form Version1.0

Review

This step allows you to review the form to confirm the form is populated completely and accurately, prior to certification and
submission.

Please note: Any work you perform filling out a form will not be accessible by NYSDEC staff or the public until you actually
submit the form in the 'Certify & Submit’ step.

MS4 OPERATOR INFORMATION

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name
VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

Permit ID #:
NYR2DA253

MS4 Operator Type
Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Village

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in
Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address
5423 BROADWAY

LANCASTER NY 14086
ERIE



Ranking Official

Official Title First and Last Name Phone Email

Village Manager LYNNE RUDA 716-683-2105 lruda@lancastervillage.org
Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title First and Last Name Phone Email

Contract Engineer WILLIAM SCHUTT 716-683-5961 wschutt@wmschutt.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title First and Last Name Phone Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator WILLIAM SCHUTT 716-683-5961 wschutt@wmschutt.com
PART |-V

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for maore information on the permit and fact
sheet:

MS4 Permit Webpage =

MS4 Toolbox B2

Part li

Obtaining Permit Coverage

Has a complete Notice of Intent (NOI) been submitted? (Part IL.A.)

Yes

Part IV

Administrative




Has a written staffing/organizational chart, which includes job titles
and other entities as identified in Part IV.A.1, and the roles and
responsibilities for each, corresponding to the required elements of the
SWMP been developed? (Part IV.A.2.)

Yes

SWMP Plan

Has the current SWMP Plan, and any documentation associated with
the implementation of the SWMP Plan, been made available during
normal business hours? (Part IV.B.2.a.)

Yes

Is a copy of the current SWMP Plan available for public inspection
during normal business hours at a location that is accessible to the
public, or on a public website? (Part IV.B.2.b.)

Yes

Mapping

Are the required components included in the comprehensive system
mapping? (Part IV.D.1.)

Yes

Legal Authority

Has adequate legal authority been maintained? (Part IV.E.)

Yes

Enforcement Measures & Tracking

Has an enforcement response plan (ERP) which clearly describes the
action(s) to be taken for violations that the MS4 Operator has enacted

for illicit discharge been developed? (Part IV.F.1.)
Yes

Has an enforcement response plan (ERP) which clearly describes the
action(s) to be taken for violations that the MS4 Operator has enacted

for construction been developed? (Part IV.F.1.)

Yes

Has an enforcement response plan (ERP) which clearly describes the
action(s) to be taken for violations that the MS4 Operator has enacted

for post-construction been developed? (Part IV.F.1.}

Yes



Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

PART VI & VI

Minimum Control Measure 1

Has information related to the prevention of illicit discharges been
made available? (Part VI/VIL.A.1.d.)

Yes

Minimum Control Measure 2

Has a local point of contact to receive and respond to public concerns
regarding stormwater management and compliance with permit
requirements been identified? (Part VI/VIL.B.1.c.)

Yes

Minimum Control Measure 3

Has an email or phone number to allow the public to report illicit
discharges been established? (Part VI/VII.C.1.a.1.)

Yes

Minimum Control Measure 4

Has an email or phone number to allow the public to report complaints
related to construction stormwater activity been established? (Part

VI/VIL.D.2.a.)
Yes

Has a construction site inventory been developed? (Part VI/VIl.D.4.a.)

Yes

Minimum Control Measure 5

Has the inventory of post-construction stormwater management
practices (SMPs) been maintained from previous iterations of this
SPDES general permit? (Part VI/VILE.2.a.i.)

Yes



Has the inventory of post-construction stormwater management
practices (SMPs) been developed as they are approved/discovered or
after the owner/operator of the construction activity has filed the
Notice of Termination? {Part VI/VIL.E.2.a.ii.)

Yes

Minimum Control Measure é

Have procedures for sweeping and/or cleaning of municipal streets,
bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been developed? (Part
VI/VIL.F.3.d.i.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

PART VIl

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in
Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Yes

For which pollutant(s} is the waterbody impaired? Select the pollutants for all the impaired waters listed in Appendix C of GP-
0-24-001 to which the MS4 Operator discharges.

Phosphorus

Pathogens

Phosphorus

Has information on how phosphorus is being addressed by
implementation of the MS4 Operator’s local law or legal mechanism
with content equivalent to the model local law been made available?
{Part VIll.A.2.a.)

Yes

Pathogens

Has information on how pathogens are being addressed by
implementation of the MS4 Operator’s local law or legal mechanism
with content equivalent to the model local law been made available?

(Part VIIl.C.2.2.)
Yes

Have municipal facilities with nuisance bird populations that have the
potential to contribute pathogens been identified? (Part VIIl.C.7.b.i.)

Yes



Has signhage at municipal facilities with nuisance bird populations that
have the potential to contribute pathogens, instructing the public not to
feed wildlife, been made available? (Part VIII.C.7.b.ii.)

Yes

Has trash and debris been removed from municipally owned facilities
when necessary to eliminate potential food sources for wildlife? (Part
VIIIL.C.7.b.iii.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

PART IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-
24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section
below:

None Specified

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE REVIEW

Compliance Schedule Resources

Use the following links for more information on the permit and
compliance schedule:

MS4 Permit Webpage =

MS4 Toolbox 53



What is the status for compliance items due within one year of effective date of coverage (EDC), January 2, 20257

. - Compliance
Citation Compliance Items Progress
Part VI/VIL.D.3. Develop and implement a construction oversight program None 5
Part VI/VII.D.5.a. Prioritize construction sites None S
Part VI/VILE.4. Develop and lmplemeqt a posf-construct!on stormwater None Scbcigd

management practice inspection and maintenance program
. Evaluate the effectiveness of deterrents, population controls, and .
I.C.7.b.iv. . i
Sl v other measures that may reduce bird related pathogen contributions Hone S
Part VIILC.7.c. Malke dog waste receptacles available in areas where pets/domestic None Specijggd
animals may frequent
Part IX.A.6.f.|.a. and Submit to the Department a retrofit plan that identifies the required None Swecigfgd
IX.B.6.f.i.a. components

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC,
January 2, 20267

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC,
January 2, 20277

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC,
January 2, 20287

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC,
January 2, 2029?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed
routinely {annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

None Specified

CERTIFICATION

| am the ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the
MS4 Operator and will be signing the form electronically.

Yes



As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link
below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification
and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form &

Attach completed certification form.

No files uploaded

Comment A Atleastone file is required.

None Specified



